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2022 Budget

Revenue

Grants — Unrestricted $3,600,000
Grants — Restricted $700,000
Major Gifts $750,000,
Individual Contributions (under $1k) $50,000
Earned Revenue $225,000
Total Income $5,325,000

Operating Expenses

Global Personnel

Global Editorial Salaries $1,665,000
Global Training Salaries $287,000
Global Operations Salaries $497,000
Development Salaries $280,000
Benefits and Pension Expense $229,000
Payroll Tax Expense $166,000
Total $3,124,000
Program Services

Board & Staff Development $55,000
Duty of Care $293,000
Finance & HR $63,900
Brand & Partnership Development $125,000
Editorial Tools and Supplies $126,600
Software & Communications $36,000
Global Occupancy $9,500
Global Travel $120,000
Web Development $87,000
Total $916,000
Support Services

General Administration $212,000
Global Banking Fees $19,000
Fundraising $45,000
Total $276,000

Total Operating Expenses

$4,316,000



Global Press Leadership

Cristi Hegranes, Chief Executive Officer & Publisher

Cristi Hegranes is the CEO of Global Press and the
Publisher of Global Press Journal. She founded Global
Press in 2006 to create a new form of ethical, accurate
global news. Her values-driven approach to journalism
prioritizes newsroom representation to create a
dignified, precise news product.

In her role as CEO, Cristi leads the business side of the
organization, which is committed to keeping editorial
processes 100 percent independent. Cristi is an expert
in local journalist security. She created the award-winning, industry-leading Global
Press Duty of Care program to provide for the physical, emotional, digital and legal
security of its journalists. The program, which establishes best practice for care of local
journalists in challenging markets, won the Chester M. Pierce Human Rights Prize from
the American Psychiatric Association in 2020 and the SOS International Remote
Resilience award in 2021. Cristi is also the lead author of the Global Press Style Guide,
which is now used by dozens of other media outlets to ensure greater precision and
dignity in journalism.

Previously, Cristi worked as a journalist for Village Voice Media in New York and San
Francisco. She has a Master's degree in journalism from New York University and a
Bachelor’'s degree from Loyola Marymount University in Los Angeles. Cristi served as a
fellow-in-residence at the Poynter Institute in St. Petersburg, Florida and has taught
courses in entrepreneurship and journalism at San Francisco State University and
California State University. Cristi was the Social Entrepreneur-in-Residence at the Haas
Center for Public Service at Stanford University.

Cristi has received a wide range of prestigious social entrepreneurship and journalism
accolades. She is the recipient of the Society of Professional Journalists Journalism
Innovation Prize, the Grinnell College Young Innovator for Social Justice Prize, the
Jefferson Award for Public Service and the Ida B. Wells Award for Bravery in Journalism,
among others. She became an Ashoka Fellow in 2012 and was awarded the
Distinguished Young Alumni of New York University in 2015. In 2019 Global Press was
named one of Inc. Magazine's best places to work and received a Stevie Award for the
Best Women-Led Business.

Originally from Santa Fe, New Mexico, Cristi now lives in Washington D.C. with her son
Henry and their mischievous English Bulldog, Louise.

cristi@globalpress.co | @cristihegranes
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Global Press Leadership

Laxmi Parthasarathy, Chief Operating Officer

Laxmi Parthasarathy is the Chief Operating Officer of
Global Press. She leads global operations across each
Global Press brand, spearheads the global expansion
strategy to build new bureaus, and develops new
partnership strategies to bolster the organization’s
reach and long-term sustainability. Over her career,
she has led initiatives at the intersection of media and
development in Canada, India, Rwanda, Mexico, Spain,
Argentina and the UK. In 2019, Laxmi was appointed a
Pierre Elliott Trudeau Foundation Mentor.

Laxmi served as Director of Global Media Partnerships and Change Leader at Ashoka,
the world’s largest association of social entrepreneurs. Over her seven years at Ashoka,
she led the organization through a major strategic shift and forged deep partnerships
with leading media outlets around the world. She is the author of the University of
Michigan report, “The Bottom-Up Media Revolution: How Social Entrepreneurs Are
Building Trust Between Communities and the Media,” which analyzed data on 200
media innovators across 22 countries.

Previously, Laxmi worked in Swaziland as the communications leader for the country’s
only gender-based violence prevention NGO, where she orchestrated a national effort
to successfully campaign for the Children’s Protection and Welfare Bill and Sexual
Offences and Domestic Violence Bill and co-produced a national radio program
providing support to survivors of sexual assault. Laxmi is also the founder of “My Roots,”
a Toronto-based media start-up and quarterly print publication that achieved a
circulation of over 5,000 and was distributed across Toronto public and private schools.

From 2013 to 2018, Laxmi served on the board of Crossroads International, a leading
Canadian international development organization, concluding as vice-chair. She has
lectured widely on social entrepreneurship, media development and the future of
journalism, including at Harvard, Oxford, and Georgetown University. Laxmi holds a
Master's degree in Media, Communications and Development from the London School
of Economics and did her undergraduate studies at Carleton University, where she was
named one of Canada’s Top 20 under 20. She lives in Washington, D.C.

laxmi@globalpress.co | @laxmisarathy
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Global Press Leadership

Katie Myrick,
Creative Director

Katie Myrick brings beauty to the Global
Press brand, leading all aspects of visual
identity and user experience to ensure
readers are able to see the world
differently.

Jessica Meyers,
Editor-in-Chief

Jessica Meyers leads Global Press
Journal, working with dozens of
reporters and editors around the world
to produce accurate, consequential
journalism.

Shazdeh Omari,
Director of Development

Shazdeh Omari oversees all fundraising
efforts for Global Press in coordination
with the CEO.

Sam Nesfield,
Director of Global Expansion

Sam Nesfield leads global expansion
operations and supports global
partnership building.




Core Global Team
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Terry Aguayo Sia Choi Caira Conner Nadia Elamin
Standards Editor Assistant Photo Partnerships Operations
Editor Manager Coordinator

Matt Haney Bennett Hanson Renata Johnson Charlotte Kesl
Graphics Editor Researcher Web Editor Senior Photo Editor

Ndinda Kioko Alizeh Kohari Ashwaq Masoodi Emily Neil
Editor Editor Editor Editor

Nicole Neroulias Ashley Powers Dominic Ronzo
Gupte Editor Assistant Photo
Editor Editor

Caitlin Salins Louise Scrivens Taisa Sganzerla Manori Wijesekera
Learning & Editor Editor Training Manager
Evaluation Manager



Global Press Accuracy Network

The Global Press Accuracy Network is a group of talented professionals who ensure all
Global Press Journal stories meet our high standards of dignity and precision. From
trained fact checkers to career copy editors and expert translators, they ensure each
story is ethical, accurate and exceptional.

Global Reporting Team

Global Press Journal reporters work in independent news bureaus in some of the
world's least-covered places. Our all-female reporting team leverages powerful source
access to deliver one-of-a-kind stories that help transform global narratives. Meet the
reporters by visiting globalpress.co/documentary.




Global Press Board of Directors

Umbreen Bhatti

Umbreen is the Constance Hess Williams '66 Director
of the Athena Center for Leadership at Barnard
College. Previously, she served as Director of the
KQED Lab, the Bay Area’s NPR and PBS station’s
in-house innovation lab. As a John S. Knight
Journalism Fellow at Stanford University, she
developed and then hosted the podcast
“Kaleidoscope: Reflections on Islam.” Beyond media,
Umbreen has worked with universities, libraries, local
government, and nonprofits to support their efforts to meet the needs of their
constituents in new and exciting ways.

Earlier in her career, she practiced law at the Disability Rights Legal Center in Los
Angeles, the ACLU in Wilmington, Del,, and Latham & Watkins in Washington, D.C., and
taught law students as an adjunct professor at the Widener University School of Law.

Umbreen is a graduate of the University of Michigan Law School and Barnard College.

Stephen Buckley

Stephen Buckley is a Eugene C. Patterson Professor of
the Practice of Journalism and Public Policy at Duke
University's Sanford School of Public Policy. Prior to
this role, he was the lead story editor at Global Press
Journal.

Stephen has been in and around the fields of
journalism and communications for more than 30
years as a reporter, editor and trainer. He has taught in
the United States, the Caribbean, Europe, Asia and sub-Saharan Africa. He began his
career with The Washington Post, where he spent 12 years as a local reporter and
international correspondent based in Nairobi and Rio de Janeiro. He then went to the
St. Petersburg Times (now Tampa Bay Times) in Florida where he served as national
reporter, managing editor and digital publisher before turning to teaching. As the dean
of faculty at the Poynter Institute for Media Studies for 4 1/2 years, Stephen ran many
writing workshops, including at Harvard University's Nieman Narrative Conference.

In 2015, he returned to Nairobi to join the Aga Khan University Graduate School of
Media and Communications, where he ultimately served as an associate dean in
charge of professional and executive programs. In his four years there, the startup
school developed courses for and taught more than 1,500 journalists.

Stephen’'s honors include the International Reporting Award from the National
Association of Black Journalists for his coverage of Africa; the InterAction Award for
Humanitarian Reporting; and the Paul Hansell Distinguished Journalism Award as
Florida's best newspaper reporter. As an editor, he served four times as a juror for the
Pulitzer Prizes.




Cristi Hegranes

Cristi founded Global Press in 2006 to create a new
form of ethical, accurate global news. Her
values-driven approach to journalism prioritizes
dignity, diversity and transparency.

In her role as CEO and publisher, Cristi leads the
business side of the organization, which is committed
to keeping editorial processes 100% independent.
Cristi is an expert in local journalist security. She
created the industry-leading Global Press Duty of Care program to provide for the
physical, emotional, digital and legal security of its journalists. The program establishes
best practices for the care of local female journalists in challenging markets.

Houda Elyazgi

Houda is the Chief Client Officer at Saxum, an
integrated marketing and communications agency.
An experienced marketing and communications
professional, Houda joins the Global Press Board of
Directors in a pivotal moment when external
communications strategy and brand awareness are
key focus areas.
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: Houda is on the board of trustees of Oklahoma City's
National Memorial Museum and is also a board member of the Oklahoma Center for
Community and Justice, an organization dedicated to helping Oklahomans overcome
bias, bigotry, and oppression.

Nomzamo Majuqwana

Nomzamo Majugwana is the Strategy Director of
Work.co, a digital product agency. A systems thinker
and designer with a track record for building
innovative products, Nomzamo joins the Global Press
Board of Directors to help chart the organization's
strategic trajectory in the wake of recent audience
and budget growth.

Nomzamo is British-South African and is a passionate
advocate for diversity in the workplace. She is based in New York.

Benjamin McKee




Benjamin is the Chief Financial Officer of The Atlantic, and was previously CFO of
Atlantic Media which was a holding company with ownership of Quartz, Government
Executive, Long Dash, National Journal, Ballast Research, CityLab, and The Atlantic.

With over 12 years of media and 15 years of finance experience, he has overseen the
implementation of substantial growth strategies, restructuring processes, and all M&A
activity including the sale of Government Executive, Ballast, The Atlantic, CityLab, and
Quartz.

Benjamin earned his MBA from Georgetown University, and his undergraduate degree
at the University of Rochester. He lives in Washington, DC with his wife, Alanna, and
son, Julien.

Dr. Geetha Murali

Dr. Geetha Murali is the Chief Executive Officer of
Room to Read, a leading international education
organization that believes World Change Starts with
Educated Children.® Room to Read transforms the
lives of millions of children through education,
creating a world free from illiteracy and gender
inequality. As CEO, Geetha has been a driving force
behind the exponential scale of Room to Read'’s
quality programs — achieving presence in 20 countries
and benefiting more than 23 million children to date.

Geetha's commitment to ensuring measurable and scalable impact through robust
technical design and operational excellence has been recognized by former first lady of
the United States Michelle Obama, with both the first lady’'s girls’ education initiatives,
Let Girls Learn and Girls Opportunity Alliance, promoting Room to Read's gender
equality program as a role model for the sector.

Geetha is a member of the Forbes Nonprofit Council, a Social Impact Officer and
member of the Young Presidents’ Organization (YPO) and has been recognized by
WIRED as a leader who will shape the next 25 years. Geetha received her master's
degree in biostatistics from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill and her
master’s and doctorate degrees in South Asian Politics from the University of California
at Berkeley.




Linda Shostak

Linda Shostak retired from a 43-year career as a
nationally recognized litigator and trial lawyer at
Morrison & Foerster in San Francisco. Linda was a
pioneer and innovator at her firm Morrison and
Foerster—the second woman to make partner, the
first woman to lead a department, the first woman to
chair the partnership review committee, and the first
woman member of the firm's partner compensation
committee. She was the longest tenured female

lawyer and partner in the firm’s history. Linda has been a dedicated mentor and
teacher to younger lawyers both within the firmm and throughout the larger legal
community. She is a role model for a wider, more inclusive vision of effective advocacy.

Linda was a Fellow of the American College of Trial Lawyers, an associate of the
American Board of Trial Advocates, and is the recipient of ADL's Distinguished

Jurisprudence award.

Michelle Swenson

Michelle is the chair of the Global Press Board of
Director. She works with social enterprises as a board
member, advisor and investor. She spent most of her
corporate career as a senior executive at Charles
Schwab & Co. Inc. where she built businesses,
developed products and led strategic planning,
marketing and technology organizations. She also led
marketing for a fintech startup and was a nonprofit
executive director. Her interests include voting rights,

reproductive justice and local journalism. In addition to Global Press, she is currently
affiliated with Rise Up, Way to Win, Center for Reproductive Rights, Women Donors

Network, and others.

She has degrees fromm Duke University and the University of California, Berkeley.




2018-2022 Global Press Strategic Plan (brief)
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The GLOBAL PRESS STRATEGIC PLAN
(2020-2022) outlines FOUR BOLD OBJECTIVES.

WHEMN WE ACHIEVE THESE GOALS WE ANTICIPATE FOUR PRIMARY TYPES OF IMFACT:

AMND FIVE PRIMARY BENEFICIARY POPULATIOMNS:
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Improve the health and quality of global media markets by building and maintaining

high-functioning independent news bureaus in 40 target commumnities,
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CAyertive Tl
Build a evitical mass of influence by prowing and uniguely measuring
engaged audiences in all coverage locations and global markets (o
increase gocess fo accurate information and transform glebal narratives.
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Make Crlobal Press a thri ".""H and sustainable media hisiness
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2021 Audited Financials

GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE
{a nonprofit organizaiiom)

FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended December 31, 2021
(With Summarized Comparative Financial Information for the Year Ended
December 31, 2020

(With Independent Auditor’s Report Thercon)
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INDEPENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Direciors
Global Press Instibute

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the fimancal statements of Global Press Instturte Not=for-Frofit Organezation,
which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2021, and the related
statemnents of activitees, funetional expenses and cash Aows for the vear then emded, and the
related notes to the financial statenvents,

L our opinion, the accompuang foancial statements present facly, o all inatenal respects, e
financial position of Global Press Instiwte Not-for-Profit Organization as of December 31, 2021,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the vear then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted m the United Staes of Anenca,

Basis for pinien

We conducted our sudit in accordance with auditing stanadards generally accepted in the Undted
States of America (GAAS) Our respoasibilitics under those standards are funher described in
the Auditer’s Responsibilites for the Aodi of the Fusecial Statements section of oug repaorl.,
We are required 1o be independent of Global Press Institute Not-for-Profit Organization and 1o
meet our other ethical responsibilines, 10 accordance with the relevant ethical reqparenents
relafing to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and
approprate to provede a basis for owr audit opanion.

Managemrenr’s Responsibility for the Financial Staremenis

Managemenn is responsible for the preparation and far presentation of the financial statensents
i aceordince with acommuing principles generally accepted m the United States of Amenica,
and for the design, mplerentation, and muntenance of ntemal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statempents that are free from matenial misstatement,
wlwetheer dse 1o frawd or error. In prepanng the financial staemens, manageuent 18 pequired 1o
evaluate whether there are condinons or events, comsidered m the aggregate, that rmse substannal
doubs about Global Press Institute Not-for-Profit Organization’s abality to confine as a going
concern for the wexr twelve oyosths foom dare of ssue of this repon.

1100 W St AL STE S \Chshington, DT 20008 Teljooz) so5-1500 R [0os) 4500570
Vietor Emman § O, CRA £ Advhor (b bhe Erading name fior St Accounding i Financial Comilting LLE o foemued SR Firm




Awditor s Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Financial Statemenis

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance abowt whether the financial statements as a
whale are free from material nusstatement, whether due to frand or ervor, and 1o 1ssue an auditor’s
repart that includes our opinton. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance but 1s not
absolute assurance and therefore 1s not a guarantes that an sudit conducted m sccordance with
GAAS will alwavs detect a matenal nusstatement when it exisis, The risk of not detecting o
material misstatement resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may mvolve collusion, forgery, mtentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overnde of
umiternal control. Misstatements are considered matenal iF there 15 a substantial hkelibood tha,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit i accordance with GAAS, we:

®  Exercise professional judgment and maintam professional skepticism throughout the audit

o Identify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to frand or emror. and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures mclude examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements,

s Obtain an understanding of mtemal control relevant to the andit in arder to design audit
procedures that are appropriate i the circumstances, but not for the pupose of expressmg
an opinion on the effectiveness of Global Press Institure Not-for-Profit Organization’s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accomtng policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

o Copclude wheilier, i our pudgment, there are condiiions or events, considered m the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Global Press Institute Not-for-Profit
Orgamzation’s abality 1o continue as o gomng concermn for a reasonable penod of tme.

We are required to communicate with those charged with govermnance regarding. among other
matters, the planned scope and tonng of the sadie, sigmfeant audit Godings, and certain mternl
control-related marters that we dentified during e andir,

Report on Suwmmarized Comparative Infermation

Wi have previously awdined Global Press Instnwie Not-for=-Profit Orgamezation’s 2020 Financial
Statements, and we expressed an mmodified audit opinion on those financial statements in our
report dated Apnl 7, 2021, In our opamon, e summarieed comparative fnancial mformation
presented berein as of and for the vear ended December 31, 2020, is consistent, i all matenal
respects, with the andited financial statements from which it has been denved.

Fiatrs ¢ Riomaniad o e, (87 & Aaosarn

Washmmgton, D.C.
Apnl 18, 2022




CrLOBAL PRESE INSTITUTE

STATEAMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2021

(Wirky Summarized Comparative Financiol faformarion as of Decencber 31, 2020)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash amd cash equivalent (MNotes 1 and 3)

Gromts aned contribations recervable. net of allowance Tor dowbafial

nccoumls (Notes | amd )
Prepaid expense
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PREOPERTY AND EQUIFMENTS, at cost. net of
acoummtlnted depreciation (Modes | and 5)

(FTHER ASSETS
Invesinwents (Moles | and 2)
Seciity deposit

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND MNET ASSETS
LIARILITIES
Accounts payable apd scemied expesses (Note 1)
Other current habilities
Loy payalde (Mote 11}
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS (Note 1)
Without oo restnetion
Wit door restniction (MNote &)
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

o 2020
5 5
2035672 1,276,840
1,850, 00K 250,00}
28 1,245
JBE5, T 1,528,125
55,615 4B, 564
kL1
3
3.041,613 1,576 689
15349 16,325
2,928 2.60]
227,550 240,04}
155,827 168926
1,505 36] 1,257,763
2,180,427 A0, 0
3685, 7R 1,307,763
3041,615 1,576,689

The acconapamymg notes are an imbegral part of these financial sestements




GLORAL PRESS INSTITUTE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
December 31, 221
(W ith Summarized Comporative Fimancinl fnformarion for the Year Erded December 31, 2026)
Withow with
Donot Dihaisan i 14 2040
REVENUE, GAINS AND SUPPORT Eesiriction  Resiniction Toial Total
5 % & 5
Graats ancd coptmbutions L3S 080 3 TLTOD 3000 TR 1315319
Tnterest incone 153 - 1,559 1,785
Oithes income J3E 638 - 238658 4,410
Investment refummn, mel {Mobe &) - - - 162
Mol asdels released from redrnclons 1570273 [(1,570L273) - -
TOTAL REVEMUE AND 3UPMIRT AI85T0 LAMAXT 5249047 1.321.67%
EXPENSES
Program services:
Beporting & Editorial Processes 1349 268 - 184068 | 558013
Teclmology & Traamng 158,226 - 158,226 23,051
Dy of Cane 147,957 - 147,957 15,145
TOTAL PROGEAM SERVICES 1155551 = r 155551 1657 E89
Support services:
Creneral apd adnrinistoative 421,133 - 421,133 350652
Funidraising 295 TR - 195,188 136,519
TOTAL SUPPORT sERVICES Tig421 - Ti6421 496,171
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES LETLETE - LATI9TY 2.153.360
CHANGE I NET ASSETS 247,598 LIMAXT X ITHOIS (B3] 681)
MET ASSETS, beginning of the year 1,257,763 20,000 1307, 763 2150 4497
MNET ASSETS, end of year 1,505,561 LABAT  56RETER 1507 763

The accompanying oobes are an iolegral pont of these Tmancial sdements.




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

December 31, 2021

(W Summrarized Comparative Financial Information for the Year Ended December 31, 2020}

Persounel Expenses
Comsn|tants

Travel Expenses
Professional Services

Wb and Software

Traming Expenses
Supplivs

Repontmg & Editorial Tools
Ineniransde EXpinses

Hent

Staff Meetings & Events
Dmies & Subscriptions
Design/Prmting

Postage

Adhvertising

Award Entries

Marketing videos & matenals
Glohal Press Leadershap Dev
Bank and Finance Fees
Business Registration
Miscellaneous Expenses
Depreciaieg Expeise

TOTAL EXPENSES

Progmum Services Sxppod services

Dury of  Repoeting & Technology & Total program General & Fumdrising  Todal Sappaort
Carg Edizorial Training ERpEnses Admnismative services 2021 Todal 2020 Totml
5 3 5 5 5 3 5 5 5
B9.956 1.253.403 - 1.343.359 223,230 65,205 508435 1851792 L.504.546
49,343 AIRL, 108 102,003 Tas 482 - - - L46,482 321,226
- el by £.043 10,472 6,723 344 7.071 17,5458 1.5490
- 639 - &9 38,976 - 3R976 29,665 Q8,730
- 199461 I4.188 Ok, 150 - = 10,150 20,7587
= o] M} AN 33 i3 A53 4,542
- 5350 - 5350 - - R =0 3500
5950 2591 5,080 13,621 . - 13,621 7
- - - - 13500 13,209 13,80 9,357
c 8323 E.525 5818 = 5818 14,141 Gl
= 204 - 208 1,405 i 1443 1648 2612
- - 2.Th2 - 2,7H2 3,752 Rl
= = - H] 384 455 A% 1,520
- - mw ™ T4l Ll T8l B0 00
- 120 - 130 5318 1472 6207 6,927 1202
- K1 = b2 3957 . 3957 3,049 5061
= 118,500 - D18 500 251 4 6546 5547 124,047 2E26
271D - = 2710 17616 - 17616 40,326 246,588
E 5 2 26,083 26,183 26,183 H5422
= - 1.54H) = 1.54H) 1.5 14404
- - 2 ERTEE 3307 1w 3452
- - 31.H8 - ) L S A8 17.552
147,957 1 158,226 2,155,551 421,153 &Y T16421 1ATL973 2,153,360

The scconapanying wobes are an iniegml part of ihese financin] sintements,




GLOBAL PRESE INSTITUTE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
December 31, 2021

Wik Summnrrized Compararive Finareial Information for e Year Ended December 11, 20200

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Changs m net assets
Addprstments o reconcibe change in pet asset fo et cash
provaded by (used i) operating activities
Deprecintion and ankstization
Met gam {hoss) on investneems
Changes m asseds and babilifes:
(Icrease) decrense in:
Security deposii
Grants recevable
Prepaid expenses
Inerease (decrease) me
Accoumits payable and accrued expenses
Oriher current labilises
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED [N} OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property. plant and equipment
Procesds {Purclases) of mvestnen

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from FPP Loan
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT EXNDOF YEAR

omn 20
5 5
237H.025 (B31.684)
3], 408 17,552
= (163
{0y 27,700
IR LR )] CHAMG (a0
1.257 L. 766
(375) 14.177
16 (712)
09,741 224,637
(38459 {36.118)
= 11,218
(38 459) {24.900)
(12,4540) 2l K0
(X AS0) 2400000
758,812 439,737
1276, 2440 817103
L3567 1,276,840

T acoompanying nodes are an mfepral past of these nanmceal slatements.




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
¥ear ended December 31, 2021

Lo SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ORGANIZATION, AND PUKPSE

Organization and Prrpose

The Glebal Press Institwte {“GPI'), formerly the Press Instiwte for Women i the Developing
World is a S01(c ¥ 3} nonprofin coganization incorporated e 2011 weder the laws of the Califostia,
I is orgamized under the Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law for chantable and educanonal
purposes. The specific purposes for which this corpomation 1s erganized are 1o provide joumalistic
rrasiatineg and bong-tenn emnployvosent o wonsen an the developing world, GP was founded on the
premuse than, with appropnate training, local women in developmg countnes can become quality
joumalists, It currently operates owt of Washington DC from where it managed i#1s international
operations in 27 conpiries. GPL solicits for funding froan high Met-worth Individuals, Foundatons
nd big Corpommtions but not from governuments or their agencies.

Basry ﬂfFrexmﬂﬁarr
The Financial Statements of Global Press Instinne have been prepared in accordance wath US,
generally accepted accounting prusciples "USGAAPT), which requires Global Press Instimate 1o

report mformaton regarding 1ts financial position and activities according to the following net
asset classifications:

et Assets without Denor Restrictlons: Met assets that are not subjed to donor-imgrossd restnctions and
oy be expeded for any parpose m performung ibe promary objeciives of e organizaiton.  These pet
assets may be used st the discretion of Global Press Instiate's msanagenvent and the board of directors.

Mol Assels with Domor Restrictions: WNet assets subject to stipulations imposed by dosors, and
grantors. Seme donos restrictions are leoporary in gatuee; those restrections will be met by actions
of Global Press Institute or by the passage of tine. Oflser doasor restnictions are perpetaal in narmre,
whereby the donor has stypuliated that the funds are mamiaaned i perpetoty,

Tncome Taxy Starms

The Organization 15 exempt from the payment of federal and bocal meome tax on mecome other
thag seet wmrelated business incmme under Sechon ."illl{q.':Hj} of the litemal Revenue Code [IRI‘:'}
aawd lsas been classed by the Intemsal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation. Global
Press Institite bl no inrelnted business meome for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020,




GLOSAL PRESS INSTITUTE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yeor ended Decemiber 35, 2027

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES, ORGANIZATION, AND FURPOSE (continued)
Adaprion of New Adccounting Standard

Management adopted the Fomncm] Accounting Stancdards Board's Accounting Standards Upsbne
{ASL 201 6- 14, Presentation of Financial Stateinents of Mot-fos-Profit Entitves, dunng 2019 ASLT
20016-14 requires the presentation of natwral expenses by the vanous rvpes of progeams amd
SUPPOITNG Services, fequires cenain informaton about an orgamzation’s liquadhey amd eost
allocation methods, clanfied the definten of management and general costs, and modified the
ferminelogy of net asset categones, ameng offier changes. As a result of this change, net assets
ihat were previously reporied as temporanly restneted pet assets are now reported as et assels
with doner restnictions in the Statements of Financial Position and the Statements of Acuvines.
The unplementation of this ASL lad no effect on the chianges i net assen classes for the period

presented.

In May 2014, the FASE 1ssued Accountmg Standards Update {ASLU) 2001400, Revemne from
Canrrgers and Casfomers {Topac 606}, requiring an enfity 10 recognize the amount of revenne to
whach it expects to be entitled for the wransfer of promised goods or services to customers. The
updated standard also requured expanded disclosures relating 1o the nature, amount, tming amd
ucertainty of revenue and cash flows from comtracts with customers. GPI adopted this new
standard as of January 1, 2009 with no nwpact on the statements of financial positon and the
watemants of activities ban resalied in acldinional disclosuge

In June 2018, the FASH issued ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Ertities {Topic 958): Clarifving the
scope and the Accounning Guidance for Contnbutions Received and Contnibutions Made. This
ASU clanfies the guwidance for evaluatmg whetlwer o transaction s reciprocal (1.2, an exchange
transaction) or nonreciprocal (1.e. a contnbution) and for distimguishing betwesn condinonal and
wscorditional contribations. The ASL was adopted on January 1, 2020 and based on GPD's review
of its contrbution received, the nnang amd amount of revenue recognized previously 15 consistent
with how revene 15 recogniped wmler the new standard. Therefore, the adeprion, lad so opact
on the statements of financial position and statements of activities.

Coslt and Cash Equivalens

For pamrposes of tlse stateiment of cash Mows, cash consiss of bank checkog and savioigs accoimits
as well ag hosds hald ||-'_l.' e ﬂrgauiz.ﬂlluu 110 % F.n:.'PHJ. and Slr.ip-e secounts. Tlee oa qui.!nli.-ml il
considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of 90 days or less and mosey market
funds held with investment brokers to be cash equivalents. At Decemnber 31, 2021 and 2020, casl
and cash equivalent were compnised of bank deposits, PayvPal, Siripe and Money Market Funds




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended December 31, 2031

L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ORGANIZEATION, AND PURPOSE (continued)

Grraniy Receivable
Cirants receivable are stated af unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubiful accounis and a
discount on long-term granis recevable. Global Press Institute provides for losses on grants
receivable using the allowance method. Global Press Institute wiilizes an allowance method for
amounts past due.

Use of Extimates

The preparation of financial statements in confonmity with accounting principles general accepied
i the United States of Amenca (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estinmates.

Property and Eguiprrent

It 15 Global Press Institute’s policy 1o record capital wems or growps of items costing 51,000 or
more as addiions o property and equpment. Property and equipment are recorded at cost af
purchased, or w1 fur market value, 1f recerved from donors, Deprecianon s computed nsng the
stradghi-line methed over estunated useful lives of three years.

The following is a summary of estimated useful lives:

Office expugnaient 3 vears
Copnpaiter ecuuprsen 3 years
Website development cost 3 vears

When property and equipment 15 disposed or otherwise retired, the cost and related accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts with any resulting gain or loss reflected i the
statement of activities. Maimntenance and repairs are expensed i the vear incurred.

forvestments

[nvesturents in marketable secunties are measured at far value at the statement of financial
pesitien date and are subject 10 change thereafier due 1o market conditions. The change between
market value and the cost of rvestments 15 reflected i the statements of achvities as wrealized
gains (losses) on mvestments

Reclassifications

Cefain amounts m prior vear fnoncinl stotements have been reclassified 10 confornm to current

vear presemtation, These reclassificatron adjustments had no effect on GPI's previously reported
et Assel.

Dfimition of (hperations
Operating revenue and expenses generally reflect those revenue ad expenses that are imegral

part of the program amd suppomng activities of the orgamzation and exclude investment income
{loss)




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

MOTES TO FINANTCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended December 15, 2027

L. SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES, ORGANIZATION, AND PURPOSE (conitnued)

Franctivanal Allocation of Expesises

The costs of providing various programs asd other activites lave been summarized o a functional
basis in the accompanying statements of functional expenses. Expenses directly attnbutable to

specific functionnl arens are charged to those functionsl areas. Those expenses that beopefit
program and supporting activities are allocated based on masagensent’s best estumate of efforn

expended. The following expenses are allocated: personael, twavel, profiessional services, rent, staff
evets, advertisimg, pward entnes s marketing matenals,

GPs Program are wdentified below:

Drury of Cage: This 15 a holistic safery and secunry program designed o meet the specific needs of
local jowmalisis wlo live m the communities that they cover. Duty of care is implemented in three
distinet ways: in-person traming {20%), day-to-day protocols {73%) and crisis response (5%0)

Reporting and editonal; Refers to the process by which news stones are pitched. reported, and
edited within Global Press Joumal to maximize sccurncy and core values of dignity and precision.
Global Press Jourmal recognizes process and tme as the two key ingrediems needed 1o ensure
accurate, effective global ews,

Techmolopy & Tranmng: GP offers training and techawology 1o women in developing media
markets. These women fake part in GPL's Award-winming framimg program 1o become protessional
Jonrmalisis in their home compnmities.

Revinue mngnfrl'ﬂn

Civants and Comtrbutions

GPI recogmizes all uncondinonal conmbated support m the pened o whach the commitment to
give 15 made. Gramts and contnbutions are considersd revenee and swpport without dounor
restriction and available for general operations unless specifically restricted by the dowor. GPI
reports gifts of cash and other assets as having donor restnictions i ey are received with donor
siipulations that fnmit the use of the donated assets. When a stpaelated e restriiciion ends o the
thﬂﬁe af a :E:.hiﬂinn T .ﬂl:i’.‘l.'uupiiﬁhm]. pEls dviels '.t'ilh donor mﬁl!l::il:l:iﬂuu are :'L-\»:':Iﬁﬂ.ﬁdﬁ.ﬁd [y qeel
assel without donor restrictions and reported an the accompanyirg statensent of activities as net
assels relenses from restnctions. Revenee recogmeed on unconditional gramts and contnbutions
that has been copumitied to the GPI b has not been recerved, 15 reflected as grants and
contnbutions receivable i the accompanying statement of fusancial position.

In-Kind Contpbuions

In-kind contnbutions of professional volunteer services have been recorded based on estumated
fair value. In-kind items donated for vanous special events are recorded based on estimated fair
value

([}




CLOEAL PRESY INSTITUTE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended December 21, 202 ]

2 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Accounting pringiples generally accepted in the United States of America establish a framework
for measunng far value. Thal framework provides a fur value lerarchy that prontizes the inpuls
o valuwation technigques used o measure fair value, The hicrarchy gives the hghest prionty o
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level | measurements)
and the lowest prionty to unobscrvable inpuis (level 3 measurements), The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1: Inputs to the valustion methodology are unadjusied quated prices for idennical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the Global Press Institute has the ability to access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology mclude:
= Duoted prices for stmilar as=¢ts or habilities i active markeis;
= Quoted prices for sdentical or similar assets or habilities momactive markets;
= Inpuis other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liabiliny;

= Inputs that ore derived principally [rom or comoborated by ohservable markel dma by
cormelation or by other means,

Level 3 Inputs 1o the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset or hability’s Gar value mensurement level within the fmr value hierarchy 1s based on the
lowest level of any mput that 15 sigmficant to the fair value measurement. Valuabon techniques
used need to maxmmze the use of observable nputs and mimmize the vse of unobservable mputs,

Following 15 a description of the valuation methodologies wsed for assets measured at fair value;

Preferred Stocks - Secunities which are traded on a national secunties exchange are valued at the
last reported sales price on the lnst business day of the year.

Exchange-Traded Funds (ETFs) - Secunties which are traded on a national secunities exchange

are valued at the last reported sales price on the last business day of the year. Secunties traded
over=the=counter are valued ot the last reported asked pnce.

Corporate debt = Valued using evalustions, which mav be matnix=based or model-based, and do
nol necessanly reflect actual trades. These price evalustions suggest current estimated market
vinlues, which may be sigmficantly higher or lower than the amount vou would pay (receive) inan
actual purchase (sale) of the secunty.

As of December 31 2020, all investments were considered Level | investments, Nome held as at
December 31, 2021




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended December 31, 2027

i CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash ond cosh equevalents consist of the following a1 December 31, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
B 3

Checking and savings accounts T4 883 540,564
PayPal - [.942
Sinpe - A5
Western wion holding accousy 1,246 T 355
Money market funds 1320 543 726,483
Total 2035672 1.276.840

4 LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The financial assets available for general expenditure within one vear of dwe date of the
staterisent of financial position are comprised of the following as of December 31, 2021 and
2020

2021 2020

5 3

Cash and cash equivalents 1035672 1.276. 840

Grants receivable 1,850,000 250,000

Total Mnancial Assels J;m:“';z 1 "4:3.‘5_..31."
Less amonnis not available to be nsed wathan one year:

Ciranils recervahble A0, 0 N

Financial assets available for general expenditures within o '

one vear 3. 485,672 1,526 840

I addition to the financial assets avalable 1o meet general expenditures over the next 12 months,
the Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates secunng sufficient revenue to
cover general expendinies nol covered by donor-resineted resowrces

5 FROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2021 and 2020;

2021 2020

_$ 3
Office equipment 642 42
Computer equipment 67 2 49,782
Website developmient cost 63835 45156
Property held for operations 132,139 Q3650
Accumulsted depreciation _ (76524 _ (43.116)
Froperty and equaipment, nel 55,615 48,564

Depreciation expense for the penvod ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 were 531 408 and
$17.552, respectively.

12




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEXTS
Year ended December 351, 2021

3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following ar December 31, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

5 5

Checking and savings accounts T4, 583 540,564
PayPal - 1.2
Stripe - 45
Westermn union holding account [.246 1,355
Meoney miarket fimds 1329343 726483
Tatal 2035672 1276840

4 LIQUITITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCLAL ASSETS

The hinancial assets available for general expenditure within one year of the date of the
staterment of financial posation are comprised of the following as of December 31, 2021 and
2020

2021 20240

5 %

Cash awd cash equivalents 2035672 1.276 840

Grans recivable _LBS0.000 250,004

Twtal financial Assels 3885672 1,526,340
Less mmonnts nod avaalable to be vsed within one year:

Grants receivable W D -

Financial assets available for general expenditures within - '

oEE year 3. 485,672 1,526 540

I addition to the financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next 12 months,
the Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates securing sufficient revense to
cover genernl expendinres not covered by donor-restricted resoamces.

5 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipmsent consist of the following as of December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020

5 1

CHfice equirpmecnt 642 b2
Compaler equipee 67,662 49 782
Website development cost 63835 43256
Property held for operations 132,139 93 650
Accumulated depreciation (76524) _ (45.116)
Froperty and equipment, ne 55615 48,564

Depreciation expense for the perod cided December 31, 2021 and 2020 were 531 408 and
$17.552, respectively.




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year eonded December 35, 2021

6  MNET ASSETS
et assets with donor restnctons and related acnviry consist of the following in 2021 :

Met Asset
Eeclnssed
Support and froam
Ty 1, 2021 Revenue Restnichon December 31, M21
§ 5 5 5
Tume resiricted - 2 R63, 700 (1.240,125) 1, GO0, O
Purgrose pesaracted.
Topical suppost fod the antonomy RLEL - {50, 0040y -
storytelling prionty
Dty of care - A9 500 {9 B0y ELL 1]
Virtual Education Opportunitics - 192040} {46, 308) 145,602
Diemocratic Repablic of Congo's - PO (25950 14,050
Busean i : R g
50000 3,590,700 (1460273 1,180,427

Net assets with donor restnctions and related sctivity consist of the following m 20240:

Mt Asset
Rewlassed
Suppeat ancd frwn
January 1. 2020 Bevenue  Besriction December 31, 2020
5 5 L1 5
Tume resiricted - - = -
Purpose restracted.
Topical suppoent for e sutonomy 351000 TR 500 (4115000 0,000
storyielling prionty
35000 100 300 (410,500) S, D

T DCCUPANCY COST

Global Press Institwte do not have any lease commmrbment as of the date of the statement of
financial position for 2021, GPI1 previously had a monthly rental agreement for sts office m
Wislangton DC thm it terminated on July 7, 2020, Toal rental expenses for 115 office
Waslangton DC for the vear ended Diecember 31, 2020 was 536,676,




Ll OSAL PRESS INSTIUTE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended Drecember 35, 2021

B INVESTMENTS

Realized and unrealized gains {bosses) on investments consasted of the following as of December

A1, 202 ] and 2020
Realized and unrealized goins (losses) on investments consisted of the following:

2021 2020
5 3
Unrealized gains (losses) - 162
Bealized gnms (losses) - .
Total realized and anrealived gains (losses) - 162
] GRANTS RECEIVARLE
Crrants receivable consist of the following as of December 31, 2021 and 2020-
2021 2020
3 5
Corporation and iedividunl contributicons . .
Fomslaton grants 1, 55400 (HHD A0, 00K
Liss: allownance for doubtful aceounts - -
1, E50, 0} 250, CHE])

M ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Aot pn:,.'nhll.- mud mecrued EXPEnsEs consrdds of the fn]ln'u.ring a% of December 31, 2021 ancd

20200
2021 2020
5 5
Pension and Profit Sharing payable 3460 0T
Pav check Protect Progrm (“FPP™) Accred Inferest 4.53%9 1.565
Accouns Payable - -
Health Insurance Payable - -
Accreed Liabilinies 16,733 14,500
Pavroll Tax Pavable 617 5953
15349 26,325

14




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended December 35, 2027

11 LOAN PAYABLE

Chp May 8, 2020, Global Press Institute recerved loan proceeds of 5240 000 under the Paycheck
Protection Program ("PPP”) from Bank of Amenca. a Noril Carolina banking corporation. The
PPP, which was established as part of the Coronsvimus A, Relief and Economic Secunty Act,
provides for lean to qualifving businesses for amounts up to 2.5 tmes cerlain avernge monihly
paytoll expenses of qualifying businesses. The loan and accrmed imderest, or a poriion thereof.
may be forgiven after 24 weeks =o long as the bormower wses the loan proceeds 10 ehgible
purposes, i luding pavroll, benefits, remt. mortgage interest and wtilities, and maintains its
paxtTall levels, as defined by the PPP. Af lenst 60% of the loan proceeds must be spent on payroll
costs, as defined by the PPP, for the loan o be eligible for forgiveness. The PPP loan manmes
twio vears froan the date of fisst dislagsement of proceeds 1o Global Press Insumie (the “FPFPP
Loan Date™} and accrues snterest at a fixed rate of 1%

Based on the facts and cucumstances, GPI has determused it most appropaiate to account for the
PPP lean proceeds under the debt model. Under the debt model, GPI recognizes the proceeds
received as deb, recogmizes penodic interest expense i the penod in which the interest accrues
ot the stated interest rate and defers recogmtion of any potential forgrveness of the loan principal
until e penod m which GPI las been legally released from wts obhganon by the lender,
However, dunng 2021 Global Press Instimute recerved o partinl forgiveness m the amount of
198,105, which las been recognired as otler mcome under the debr model. Global Press
Insvime is of e view that the full loan should have been forgiven aed has since submaned an
application for review of the loan forgiveness to the Small Business Administration ("SBA”) for
its consideration. The SBA is vet to take a decision on the review application as of the date of
thes repon. A balasce of 5541 895 remains pavable on this PPP loan

In addition, on May 3, 2021, Global Press Institute received a second loan of 5185655 under the
Payeheck Protection Program (“PPP7) from Bank of Amenca. The second PPP loan alse remaims
paxable as al the end of the vear

12 CONCENTRATION

GPL recewved approxunately 539% af all its revenue as w-restneted grants and copmbutions from
corporaiions, foundanons and hagh net worth individuals dunng the vear ended December 31, 2021
(2020:92%). Global Press Institute has no reason to believe tlat relationshaps with these donors will
be disconnnued in the foreseeable futire. However, any mterruption of these relationships (e, the
fatlure to renew grant agrecments or withholding of funds) would sdversely affect Global Press
Instituie’s ability to finance ongoing operations (see Mote 13 below).

1%




GEOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Vear emded December 21, 2001

i3  RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Duirorg Magel 2020, the Woild Health Osganizatioa declaied tse owbreak of a strain of
coropavius (“COVID=197) as a '|.1.ur||h|1|i:. IJi:rupl.'in:lm-: to Inmaness u}bem!inm. HII:IIH‘HI:IF o
Gilobal Press Insttute, have occurred and continne 1o develog. Given the uscertunties of the
sitnnteonn, the dormtion of busivess disnapiion asd related financial impact cannot be reasomably
catimated ar this tiose.

Cilobal Press Insntule 15 muimuﬂy qm:rilnrill]; the pulenl:i.:l iuqu:l of the ]J.npd-:mi: (0] ndjl.u:l

its planped expendiures should 1t be determamed that o wall adversely impact s actanes and
funancinl position,

i4 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Managaneit has evaluated subsequent events through the date than the finanaal stataments were
avarlable for isswe, Apnl 18, 2022, and deternnined that other than the matter regnrding the
Paveheck Protection Program descnbed in Note 11, there were no other events occumed thas
require addimoral disclosure. No events after this date have been evaluated for inclosion in the
Mnancial statements,

s
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21 Total inbdities (Part X ine 28] . . PR TR B JER, 976, 255,827,
22 Mot assefs or fund balances, E'l.l:l-l'-ll:'flll'llﬂﬁ'mhi’ﬂ Plighty 3oy ].3[!'1.'”5-3- 3, GBS, TEA,
Signature Block
Lincler paraities. of fajery, | tecies that | rase scsmared S reim, = s wnd . Bl i T bt o vy inosierige and ek, i s
i, cormect, and complela. mummmmhu—am-mdmmmﬂm
} |05/04/2022
Sign S ol oo Dare
' CRISTI HMFEGRAMES, CED & FUMLISHER
Tl o ey Fuinven e 410
Fﬁ.ﬂ | P Typs precans’ s nams i'lllq-'llvd:.rl ::-I:-:I mn" PTil
mer Vietasr RLcslit,CPA, ER \Wicktor Ricalic,CPAEAR |05/ L1/ 2023 | =iyl POZ156130
UIE'D'I'HH Frmaserm  * VICTOR EMMANUEL & OO, CPR & ADVISOR Fer'a BN I Z8-50.4 507
Frmuosdcman & 1100 H S¢ MWW Ste B15, Washington, OC 20005 Phcra ra. LE‘DE]E- G=3500
May the RS discuss this return with S prepares shown above? See insiructions ... e aih ¥es | | Mo

Fiof Papermork Reduction Act Molice, see The separals maine s, BAS R BT PR Fraers BFEN0 G



Fiaem (1 (2 Pags 2

[EX Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O containg aresponsa of note ipany ineinthisPat @ . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
1 Briafly cescrbe e orarzaben s misson
SEE SCHMEDULE O s
2 [d the organization urdertake any significant program services during e year which wore not iisted on the
prior FOmmBOOOFrBBI-ETT . & . . . v ou b ke s e m e s b E e e ey Flves [lNe

I e, ™ clioirilied e ey S8ricas on Sohedule O,

Didl the onganization cease corducting, of make sigrificant changes in how it coNGucts, By program

e e e o [Ives EMNa
i “¥as,” describa these changes on Schedubs O,

Describe the organizalion’s program servics accomplshments for each of its ihes langes! program services, &s measured by
axpenses. Section S0V} and 501icN4) organizations are regquired bo repor the amount of grants and alloccations o others,
ihe total axpenses, and revenus, if ary, Tor sach program senvice reported.

TRCHNOAAG AN TRAININGIGLOEAR, E‘E‘Eﬂﬁ ANATITNAE OEERRE ERRLNING ANDL TREHRDLCG T
YHEN. AN _DEVELQRINHS HEDLA _BARERTS. THEIR. WOHEN TARE _EARI_IR_GRL'3 _ARARD:

WANHING, IRALHING,  EROGRAN. IO BECCHE. EROFESSIORAL. JRUARALL ST IR THELR HOME e
LR R P b Y S

= Ty am mrmparrmpramy rrmpmErmpny Prmrpri Ay R - e

~4b fCode }Exporaes € 1, 945, 368, incdnggrnisof§ 463,993, |PeverweS 0]
RERCRIING. AND ERLIGRIAL REOCEIRES:. GRI INVESL . IW BERQRIERS. ANRL EDITORE. IO s

ENSURE THAT OQUR JOURNALISTS ARQUND THE WORLD HAVE ACCESS T0 A ROBUST,
EXRIGHE. EDITORI AL _PROCERE. _THAT. ERIQRITIRES. DIGHITI _RED. FRECIZTON.

ERIICRIAL FROCESSES IRCLUDE ERRIORS. ERCT CHREHERS .. CORY BRI IORE A . csimim it
TRBHALATORE,  AND ERODUCERS ... — — R

4o (Code: VEspendess 147,957, Incldnggranlsofs 0. MRevenues 0,)
ATy OF _CARE: GRI. QEEEE&. .'EI'JI'r IHESE}_'EFI ~RERDING. EIEI QE_ EME _EROGRAM IHM‘ .......................
FROYIDEE EQR, THE EHYSICRh.. EMOTIONAL,  DEGITAL, AND. LEGAL SECURITY _OF ENERY. ... T
JOURNALIST IH QUR KETWROK. THE FROGRAM. _INCLURE TRAINING_ (30%) . FULL SCARLE .. .. R TV
JHELEMENTATION IN_DAY-To-DhX EDITORIAL PROCESSES ( J15%). RHD CRISIS BRESPONSE
A58} — .

A Direier progoam sevvices [Describe on Schedula 00
(Expenses § ol & | (Pevenus $ |

de  Tolal program service aperses b 2,155,551.

REW (el P Farrr S0 o2ty



11

13
T4a

15

16

1w

s the crganzaben described n section mu;:mymamr.;amp ﬁull'u!- mnapmmhmm-.]?uwa
compale Schedwe 4 . . E
1swwmmm1umms Mwm?mum i
Did 1he arganization engage in dirset ar inditect political campaign sethilies mwmulnappumm
candidates for public offica? ¥ “¥es, ® complate Scheduwe C, Part | . ;
MHH!HHWMMWMWHWMHMHEMM1M
eleciion in effect during the tax year? If “Yes, " complele Schediie C, Pasfdf . . . .

Is the omganization a section S0V, S0TEHE), or S0TCHE) mﬂm}m’mmmmﬂm
assasaments, of similar armounts aa defined in Fey. Proc. 88-157 W “Yas, " complsde Scheauls C, Part it .

Cad thee organizaton maintain any donor advised funds o any similar funds o accounts for which donors
hava lhnﬂgfﬂhp:mﬂi&ﬂﬂumlhﬂ:hﬂﬂhnmlmmdmmhmhmu’mmmﬂf
“Yas,” compiele Schecuie O, Partd . . . . - g T i 4
MImmem-hﬂﬁumhnml mmwm;nm-anpmm
the environmani, historic land areas. or historic structures? I “Yes,” complede Schodule D, Parth . . .
C&d the arganization maintain coleciions of works of art, historical treasunes, or other similar assets? If “Yas, ®
comphahe Schedkie O, Parf @ . , , . ; i
[&d the organization repor an amount n PmH.huELhmwmcmwmmthﬂm S8V 5 @
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X or provide credit counseling, deb nwugﬂrmt aadltmpar or
debd negatiation servicesT i “¥es, " compleie Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, Mdmm-hdm#mlrdnwmm
or in quas endowrments? If “Yes, " complete Scheduie D, Part V' . 7oy

Il the organization’s answer 1o amy of the following questions is “Yes,” ummmusahu..un F"a.rl:'uﬂ
"u'IF Wil 1%, or X, as applicabla,

Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and eguipment In Part X, line 107 If “Yas, "
complels Schedwe D, Pat V1 .,
ﬂdhmﬂbmﬂmﬂmmﬂhﬂmmmuﬂhwwrwnhtﬂ Ilnu12 lhtla-ﬁ'ilﬁurm
of it total aasets rapartad in Par 3 line 167 I *Yes, " complate Schaduls 0. PartWW . . . . . -
Did the crganization repar an amaunt for investments — program rebated in Part X, e 13, hat is 5% or mors
of its tolal assets reported in Past X, line 167 I *Vies. " complete Schedule 0. Fart VAT . .

DCed the organization raport an amount for othee asseds in Part X, line 15, ﬂatlaﬁ%nrmdlmmm;
reporied in Pard X, line 167 ¥ *Yis, " complete Schedule DL P i . . . . & : ¥ g
Dt the arganization repart an ammount fer ather liabilites in Part X, ine 257 u-l-:u. mﬁmwu Pavt X
Dhd the orgarazabion’s separates of consolidated fnarcial statements for the tio vear Inchude & footnate that addressss
ihe ceganization’s liablity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 74007 i “Yes,” complele Scheduls D, Pard X
i tha arganization cbtain separate, indepandent sudited linancial staisments for the tax yearT? I “Yag, ° compiels
Schedule D, Parts XI and XIT . :
mmmmwhmmwmmwﬂmuwmwn
“¥es5," and ¥ the arganization answered “NMo® fo fine 12a, ihan complating Scheatde O Parfs X and XY iz optiona)
Is thia crganization a school descnbad in section 1T0EINEAN T I “Yes,” complate Schaduly E

Cid the crganization malntain an office, employees, or agents outskde of the United States? . . .

Céd the organization have aggregate mvenues of axdpenses of more than Hﬂﬂﬂ:ll'rmnmnhm
fundraising, business, investmant, and program sendce activilles outside the United Siates, or sgpgregate
foreign investments vidued al 3100000 or moma? I “¥es, " complete Schedwle F, Parts fand V. . . . .
[Ed the organization repod on Part X, mhmﬂh&mhnﬁﬂndmsummmu
for ary toreign organization? If “Yes, ” compleie Scheduie F, Parisanad v . . . .

Did the onganization report on Part X calumn (&), ||m3.mﬂrma5mmwgmunrm
assistance fo or for foreign individuals? If “Yes, ® complete Schedwe F, Pars Wand iV, . . . . .
MWWMMEmﬂrmmmhsuHufmmrM1mﬂmmm
Part IX, column (A&}, lines 6 and 11e? ¥ *Ves, " complele Schedufe G, Parf I, See instructions . . . .
D& the organization report more than $15,000 total of hundraising ovend nmﬂkmrrhluﬂnmh‘hﬂmm
Part VIIl, lines e and Ba? i “Yes, " compiste Schedwde G, Partll . . . E -
niduum-gmlmnnrq:-mmurmsmﬂu}n:gmmmmmmmmwulmh?
If *¥es, " compiele Schedwle G, Part iV . . . .
Ddﬂmmgmlmﬂmmmwwmmmmfullmm?ﬁ“rﬁ msmn. a Wi d
I *¥es™ to lne 20a, did the organization attach a copy of ks audited financial statements to this returm?

Did the evganization repert more than $5 000 of grants or other assistance lo any domesbe organization o
domastic govemmant on Part X, column (&), line 17 / “Ves.” complate Scheaule I, Pads land Il |

12

(13
14a
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Fairm $00 [2031)

X0 Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

2z

23

o o

Fa

a

88

JF & 8 8%

a7

le‘-

Did the onganization report mone than 55,000 of grants o cther asstatance to or Tor domestic indhiduals on
Parf X, colurmn (A, ling 27 I “¥Yes, " cormpeate Schedine |, Parts Tandg I ;

Did the organizalion answer “Yes™ 1o Pard Vl, Seclion A, na 3, 4, or 5, mn:ufwudm:!fh
mgmhnummmhmﬂhamdkmrmmmﬂm whlghwmnpﬂmamd
amployess? If “Yas * complete Schedule J ., . . H
udwm:aﬁmhﬂuaMﬂ&nﬂmmwmmmmmmmlmmmmm
S100000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued afier December 31, 20027 ¥ T’H,"m#m.ﬂh
thiough 24d and complsie Schoowe K. If “No.“gofolne 252 . . . -

ﬂdlemanﬂwmmduﬁMmmmmammpﬂhdwm 1
ﬁdh&umuﬂmnﬂimmmmmuﬂuﬁmum%matwmmunyw
o defease any tax-exempt bonds? . i
il the crgangzalion act as an mhﬂdnrmiwhurd:ummnmrﬂaﬂdumglhnﬁr? ;
Saction 501(c){3), 507 (c)(4), and 501 ()[20) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess banafit
transaction with a disqualified person during the yaar? I "Yies.” complate Schedide L Parf | i L
Iill'-amgumtlmamﬂmhmmﬂdhmumﬁbﬂuﬂﬂnﬂﬂ]muﬁndﬁmiﬁuﬂmhnm
year, and that the transaction has mot hmnmpni‘t&dnnm].lnfth&u’gﬂﬂmﬂnn EpﬁurFmEIl or 830-EX7
i “¥es," complede Schedwe L, Padl , . . . i '
ﬂdhwhapmmymm.HHumK.umﬁw?ﬂ Twmﬁhwwmﬁhluwmﬂ
or forrmer officer, director, frustes, key amployes, creator or founder, substantiad confributor, or 35%
eontrolled entity or family member of ary of thase parsons? If “Yes * complite Schedule L Part Il |
Did ihe organization provide a grant or other assistance 1o any cumment or lormer afficer, director, Trusbee, key
employves, craaior or founder, substantial contributor or amployes thereof, a grand selection commiitea
mutm-afHMBEHﬁmmmﬂnymungmunmwumﬁmmmnlwdm
persons? If “Yas,” complete Schedule L, Part ¥ .
WI:I1hlWMHIMMnmm%mdhlmmMIMWUhL
Part IV, instructions for appdcakde fling threshobds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current of fommar offices, director, MWWMWW of subsiantial confribator? i
“¥es," complate Schedwa L, Ped IV . . . .
&Mymﬂwlwmmth&T#*m tmﬂ'ﬂl!ﬂ E'I:.hnd..l.iH. FMI'H' F Ly
Aﬁﬁmmmmwmmmemmlnmmmim?#
“¥es, " complate Schediva L, Part iV . . .
udihﬁﬁMMHuumﬂmﬂEDMnmn-mhmnm?ﬂ Yas,” mnmsﬂmmum
Did the organization receive contributions of ad, historical treasures, or other similar assets, wqu-aﬁﬁad
conservation contributions? If “Yaa, " complele Scheauls M Fcriiced

Did the ceganization bquidate, mmmmwmmmwﬁ'rm MMH Pﬂr
Did the crganizalion sell, axchange, dispose of, or fransfer more than 25% of its nel assels? I “Ves,”
complate Schaduk M, Part il . . .
I:Idmar:-rgmlzaumnvmmnsalmmmydﬂmgaMGduupmMammamgmmmﬁmm
seclions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 I “Yas, " compiede Schedule R, Part | . ’

Was the crganization related to any tax-exempt or thxable entity? If “Yes, " mm&mnm
ar (it and Pant V line 1 . . . . -
mummmmmnaummmmmmmmﬂmhnmmm? LT g

i “fies" lnmmmmwmﬂwwm;wmammhwmmma
cantrolled entity within the meaning of section ST2DI13T I “Yas,  complede Scheaule A, Part W, ima 2 |
Section S01(c){} organizations. Did the ocrganization make any frensfers to an exempd non-chartabe
related onganization? I “Yes, " compilate Schedde A, Pt V[ line 2 . . . .
ﬂdhqmnﬂaﬁmcmmﬂmﬁﬁdh:nﬂﬁhhmﬂnmnﬂlw:hﬂhnﬂlmmﬂm
and that ia treated as a partnarship for federal income tax purposes? If “Yas, * complede Schedule R, Part W
[hdih-um-u.ﬂmmntﬂmﬁdm-#uﬂwdMMMNMDMPM%IMIWW
1HmNIFmﬂmﬂm“rmmmﬁmMD o e -

You

|5

ug B BE
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Staterments Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schadula O contains a responss or note 1o any Bnein this Panty . . . . . . .

ia
b
o

Enter the nurmbser reported in box 3 of Fomm 1096, Enter -0- i not applicabla . . . . 1a a

Enfter the nurmber of Farms W-2G incheded on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicabla . | 1b 1]

ﬂdhmcmﬂﬂﬁhmhnﬂhhﬂgmhhmmwmhmmﬂ
reportable gaming (gambing) winnings to prize winnars? . . |, . " =i . T -

B DT FRO



Fairm 900 [2021)

EZXd  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (corntinued)
28 Enter the number of employess reporfed on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax L
Statermants, fied for the calendar yoear ending with or within the year covered by this rlum | 2a

i at least one B reported on ine 2a, did tha organization fils all required lederal employment tax retums? |
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a ts greater than 250, you may be requined 1o s-fie. Ses instructions.
Did the onganization have unretabed blsiness gross income of 31,000 or mone during the year? |, . . .

o

H “Yes," has it filed & Form 990-T for this year? & “Wo" fo e 30, provide an explanation on Schedule O,
AL any fime during The calendar year, did the organization have & inlerest in, or a signature or other authorty over,
a financial accound in a forsign country {swch as a bank account, securities account, of othar financial account)?

Eof

b H*Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country b -
Emmmhrﬂlmm&rmhrWFWHIM Flapurtuu‘ meﬂutmﬂwﬂ.ﬁmnmfm
Sa ‘Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shefler transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . Sa x
b Did arry laxable parly nolity the arganization that it was or i a party 1o & prahibited tae shalter Iransaction? b fsl
g H*¥es" io line S5a or 5b, did the organization file Form B28E-TT |  So
Ba Muwmm;mmmm“mgmmﬁm and did the
organization solicl any contributions that were not tax deductible as chartable contributions? . . . . Ba b
b H“Yes" thmhﬂmiﬂﬁﬁhwmsuhﬂuhnmmmmﬂm:ﬂmﬁhﬂmaw
gifts were not tax deductile? . . . Bb
7 Wmmmmmmm1m -
a ﬂdhwwﬁu&mmnmﬂnmﬂﬂﬁwﬂpﬁﬂrulmmmmmwbrm
and services provided to the payor? . . . ] T  Ta x
b H"Yes® :ﬂdhmﬁnhmﬂfgﬂm“ﬂhwﬂuﬂﬂwmﬁammm? . Th
& Did the organization sell, exchange, mmmdwmp«wmhmunm
required to fils Foom B2827 . . . W . ' Te o
i “Yeos,” -dhd-ﬂ'nmnﬁwufhnwﬂﬂﬂﬂhdmthm R S |1'-d| (=l

Did the onganization recelve any furds, directly or indirectly, fo pay premiums on a parm benafit contract?

Did the organization, during tha year, pay premiuma, direclly of indirectly, on a parsenal benefit contract? |

I the cegarizalion received a conlribution of quakfied infellsctial property. did the crganization Fle Form 8899 s reguired?

It tha crganization received a confribusion of cars, boats, airplanes, or other wehickes, did the arganization file a Foam 1088-C7

n:’ﬂ =& o

sponsaring crganization have excess business holdings ol any time dwing theysar? . . . . . . . .
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a [id the sponsceing organization make any taxable distributions undes section 49687 . . . b e
b Did the sponsonng ofganization make a distribution 1o a donor, donor advisor, ﬁruuta:fp-um‘? -

10 Section S01{c){T) organizations. Erter:

a Iitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl ine12 . . j 104
b Gross receipts, Inchuded on Form 590, Part VI, lina 12, lnr;-ttl-ummnhmhumlﬂ : 10k
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations, Enfer:
a  Gross incoms from members or sharsholdens . . iia
b Gross incoms om other Sources, munulnalunmnamuﬂ-rpudmm:ﬂm
against amouwnts due or received from fhemy) © . . . . g 116
12a Eﬂmlﬂ-ﬂ”{ﬂnwmWMJLMWWWF&HMHMHMIM1?
b H*Yes,” enter the amount of tax-sxempl interest received or accrued diring the year . | 13

13 Section S01(c)29) qualified nonprofit heatth Insurance Issuers.

& Fs the organization licersed 1o isue qualified bealth plans in more than one siale? . . . . PR
HGESHLMWH@HTH&MWMMMMMMQ

b mmmmmmmﬂmmmmmmmmmmm
the crganization is icensed o s qualified health plans - T 13

& Enter the amount of reserves ohhand . . 13

1da m:mmmuwwmmmmmmmw- AT e

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donar advised fund maintained by the |

b H *¥es." has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an expdanalion an Scheduie O |
15 Hm&ﬁgaﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁhﬂlbﬂmﬂuidﬂﬂ]ﬂxmpqﬂﬂl[&]ulmﬂmﬂli.ﬁﬂ.ﬂhmbr
H*¥es™ mlmrnmn:ﬂmuuﬂﬂrFmdmmtd
16 hmmmmmmm{mmmmﬂmm;ummmlm?
M “Yes." complela Form 4720, Schaduls O.

17 Section S01|ci21) orgenizations, Did the trust, ary dsqualified person, wmhmmhm
aciivities that woukd result in the Impositon of an excise tax under section 4251, 4952 or 48537 . . .

__ M*Yes" complets Form 6063, [ T

REY Sy PR



Foorm 0 GE) Fage &

m:udll Govemance, Management, and Disclosure. For each “¥Yes” respanse fo lnes 2 T balow, and for a “No”™
rasponsa fo ling Ba, 8b, or 100 balow, dascribe the circumstances, processes, o changes on 0. Sae instruchons.
Check if Schedule O comtaing a response of note to any linginthisPar . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

18 Enter the number of voting members of the goverming body at the end of the tax year .
It there are material differences in vollng Aghts among members of the goveming bady, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authonty to an executive committes or similar
comimitias, explain on Schedule O

b Eniar the number of valing members incudsd on line 1a, above, who are independent |

2 Did any cificer, drector, thestes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, direclios, trustee, or key employea? ., . .

3 ﬁdlhmbﬂWWmﬁﬂmWWﬁmﬂmdﬁpﬂfﬂnﬂdﬂnthm
supendzion of afficers, difectors, tnstees, or key employees 16 & MAanagamant company of other parsan’t .
Did the crganization make amy significant changes fo ts goveming decuments since the prior Form: 9590 was fhad?
Did the arganization bacomse awane during the year of a sigrfficant diversion of the organization’s assels? |
[Ed the organization have members or stockholders? .

a ﬁdmwmmmmswmmmnmmmmmmmm“w
ona or more mambers of the governing body? . . . Ta =

b MWWWMMWWWWWMWHWWm
stockholders, or persons ofher than the governing body? . . .

B Mhm“ﬁmﬁmﬂmﬂ%hmhﬂwmﬂmmmm
The year Dy the Tollowing:

a Thagowemingbody? . . . . . .

b Emhmwmmﬁhmnmmanbﬂmn{hgmﬂngw L

8 htlllitmarufﬁclrdridnrhdu.nrhwmu:hdlnpmwElmhn.l.m:mulnnﬂ'rdm

5]
X

e

AP
o |

= e w

the organization's malling address? If “Yes,® prowide the names and acdresses on Scheaule O . . . 9 =
Saction B. Policies (This Saction B requests information abowt palicies nod required by the intermal Revenue Code. )

ez | Mo

10a Déd the organization have kecal chapters, branches, of affillates? . . . 10 b

[+ 1rﬁu,‘ﬁhmmmmwnwmmhm“dmm
affiliates, and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistan with the organization’s exempd purposes?

11a Has Ihe organization provided a complets copy of this Fonm 580 1o all members of s goveming body bebons fling the Torm?
b Describe an Schedule O the process, il any, used by the onganization to review this Form 990,
12a [d tha organization have a writhen conflict of interast policy? f “No."gofolme 13 . . . .

b ‘Were afficen, directomn, of fustees, wmmwmmmmmmmmmm

[ Mhml:ﬂmmrﬂmmmuﬂwwmm%hwﬁ'M"
dagcrbe on Schedule O how this was done, . .

13 Mm«vgmllmﬂmmammnmmw 5 e s WL 4

14 mmmlzaﬁmmawﬂnmmmmﬁmmuummmm T

15 MWMHWWHMMMIMBWHWW
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decison?

-mwm&cmmunmrmmmmmmﬂw-... b R e b

b Other officers or key employees of the arganization . . . .
It “¥es™ 1o bl 15a o 150, describe the process an Schedule O, Elaa-almm.lﬂjﬂm. :

16a  [d the onganization invest in, contribute assets 1o, or parthcipate in a joind venture or similar amangement |
with a taxable entity during the year? . . .

b If “Yes," ﬂdwwmmuwpﬁmummmwmmmm
participation in joint venture srangamants under appiicabla federald fax law, mmkaalamluaafamnrd the
onganization’s exempl siaius with respect (o such amangemens? . . . i

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the stales wilh which a copy of this Form 990 & required tobefled® CA_
18  Section 6104 requires an organization 1o make s Forma 1023 (1024 or 1024-4, if applicable), 90, and 990-T (section 501ic)
{35 only} available for public inspection, Indcals how you mads thess snadable, Check all that apply,
M Own wiebaite Anather's website B Upon request [ Other (sxplain an Sehedule O
18  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if 50, how) the crganization made s goveming decuments, conflict of interest pollcy,
and financial stalements available to the public duing he ta year,
2 Siale the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the onganizaion’s books and recornds
CRISTINA HEGRAMES, 5636 CONNECTICUT AVE MW, WASHINGTON, DC 20015 (203)44B8-366E
REV DRSS PR memu




Form B30 (2021) Pugs T
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors

Check if Gehadule O contains a response or note o any line inthisPartvll . . . . . . . . . . . . . L[
ﬁunkﬁﬁuninﬁnTmmeandﬂw B
1a Complate this table for all persons maquired o be Ested, Fepor compansation for the calendar year ending with or within the
crganization's lax year.

# Ligt all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustess (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of armount of
compansation. Enter -0- in codumns (D, (€), and (F) if no compansation was paid,

= List all of the crganization’s current key employess, if any. Ses the instructions for definition of “key emiployes.”

» List the organization's five current highes! compensated amployees (other than an officer, directer, trustes, or key employes)
who recetved reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 10298-MISC, andior box 1 of Form 1088-NEC) of more than
£100,000 from the organization and any related organizations,

= List all of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highest compensaled employess who received mom than
£100,000 of reportable compenaation from the organization and any related crganizations,

* Lisi all of the organization™s former directors or trustees thal received, in the capacity as a former director or trusiee of the
ocrganization, mone than $10,000 of reportable compenaation from the organization and any related crganizations,

See the Instructions for the order In which to list the persons above,
[] Check this box if neither the crganization nor any related crganization compeansated any cument officer, director, or trustes.

Fostion
L] ]| Le]] €} iFl
ek il chsck eracew Thaan oo
ey 4 Wile FrEage | bow uriess person m bath an Rapartabia lmportakie Estimated amouni
finz aryy ? g f %‘ ergamizaton (W-3 | organizations (W27 e the
howrs o 3 bl B 100 RISLS orgarisatnn and
kit 1I-MEC) 1HE-HED) it il rganiEatons
Lewry e Ly s g
[twberad
desttind sy é E
£
| H}CHaSTI‘ih HEGRAWESZ | 40.00
CES AND PUBLIZHER 0.00] ¥ LA ) 215,523, [1}8 0.
.ﬂ.*:ﬂ bl !:.EI. ?;.EB ..... it 1..'. .1'_5_
DIRECTOR 0.00] X 0. . ]
{ANNE AVIS 113
CO=-CHAIR 0.00] X = i i) u
)BEN MeRKEE = 1.13]
TREASURER 0,00 ® X 0. 0, 0.
JHMICHELLE SWENSON ... 1,15
CO-CHAIR 0.00 = . 0. 0.
B LA S o R S S T
DIRECTOR 0.00] % a. . 0.
JGEETHA MUBALL ] RelB
DIRECTOR 0.00] X . . 0.
JHLINDA SHOSTAE 1.15
___SECRETARY 0.00] ¥ | }X ! 0. 0 0.
MEITH MeoDS. oo ] 1.18
DIRECTOR 0.00 X [ 0., .
I‘H.I-:HF."! 1 EARTHASARMTHY .. ... | 40,60
Q.00 x Ll 165,513, 0. 0.
{11} I:h IERINE MYRICK SNSRI (. 101, 11
DIRECTOR 0. 00 * 122, 200. [ 0.
(1 JESSICA MEYERS q0.04d
EDITOR=IN=-CHIEF .00 x| X 121,080, 0. U .
L e
1 it e e AN e AN ) SR dUeT

B 04T BT Foren 990 3001



L - fibes Pt EPabCH vz Thed ooy L " ¥
Nare andl 10 Aueeag® | oy ynkens peeson i both an Repartabia Heporiable Estemated ampant
o oioer nna O diechoe/iusles) | EOTEENSAEON cempereaton of other
[ e a Trodm e Trom related compantion
haurs for e e OIS rganizaton and
related E : E T{rE-ME L) 1088-HEC) TS e AT Atans.
organcralions:
talow i
dutied lnaj i
1. L RS TP PRV LT P AT YR e
... R ST RO TSV R TITTYVERTLOSNGA (" TIL T
ar.....
. . [PRTEPITNE GRS
(1L T — I
BT R A b A A L
R e R I S R R T 0
- O e VRN e SRR E I FPURP S OGNS
B e e A ;i
s it e mop R G S— |
L OO SO
Th:iBubhabal . oa Lo s oeie Wa @l atea wia d e 524, 316, 0. Q.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil Section A . . . . .
d Total (pdd Enes 1band 1) . . . . - 624,316, a.
2 T@HmrbwdmmhmmmndHniﬂhﬂmWﬁnMummﬂudmlhmhmm{Inf
reporiable compansation from the organization b &
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, of highest compensated |
employea on fina 1a? ¥ “Yas, " complete Schedwle J for such indvidua! . . .
4 Fumymumummlmmlumamarwmmmmﬂmmm
mwmmmmmsmmnm complate Schedule J for such
incivigual .
] mdwwnnlmmmlmlnrmﬂvuwmmwﬁmhmwmdmmﬁmum
for services rendersd o the organization? i *Yes, " complele Schedide J far sich parsan . . L
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Compiele this tabla for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than 5100000 of
compansation from the organization. Repor compensation for the calandar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year,
(&) ] =1
Hame and tasiness address Desscripfion of seranes Compensalion
2

Total number of independent contractors (including bud not limited to those listed above) who
recelved more than 5100,000 of compensaathon from the crganization b

P G40437 PR Feers SO0 021y
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of Revenue
Check if Schedula O contains a response or nole o any imeinthisPartVil . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Tﬂ:r:’m Relabad or assmpt mﬁu h-unm
riverce | Busiress revers mx nder

|

5,207, B84,

|
i
i
|2 zlslefe

h Total Addbnesta-1l ., . . . . . . . . .

PRDDUE.‘-T REVENUE BL1430 40,554, 40,554, 0. 0.

Frraa- mmrrae-

Tolal Addfnesda—3 . . . . . . . . . . K 40, 354,

-4
i
E
2
:
|

ul""'ﬂ.ﬂ H‘H

other similar amounts) | - > 1,558, 1,558, i Q.
lmmmﬂﬂmmm pmnl-udﬂ-

Royalties . . . _ . . . [

L

Grossrants . . | Ba

Less: rental enpenises | Bb

Fental incoma of foss) | Be

Netrenfalincomeorfossy . . . . . . . . [k

Ta (Gross armourd from H fircurtes L=
sales ol assebs
other than inventory | 7a

E b Less costorolher basi

andssksepermes . | Tp
Gain or foss) . . | Te
Melgenorfoss . . . . . . . . . . ., I

; ao
|
]
E

1c). See Part IV, Bna 18
Lass: direct expensas .

actities, Sea Part IV, line 18

b Less: direct expenses . . .
(= mmmmmmm PRIt
iba Gross sales of ventory, less

raburma and alveances . . . 10
b Less:costol goodsscéd . . 106
c Hkmwﬂmﬂhﬂaiudim. iia CE
Blursnaess. Do

Tuul.khil-"a—ﬂd R AR DT 1
12 Total revenue. Sea instructons . . . . . . W |5,249, 957, 42,113. [rIR 0.
AEV M4 PRO Fearn B 201

11- Eklaa dduLidas
h ———
n -
d All other revenue
a




F-mﬂl:lﬂﬂh]
Statement of Functional Expenses

mmm:% SOT(chd)

COMAINS & rESPOnSe OF Nobe 1 any line in this

musl compiate ail colmng. Al other

X .

Do nof include amownts reporied on lines BB, Th, A
&b, 96, and 108 of Part VINL. T —
o
and domestic govemments. See Pard IV, line 21 0.
2 Grants and olther assistance to domestic
individuals, See Pael IV, Ene 22 . . 0.
3 Granis and ofher assistance to  foreign
onganizations, lomeign  gowernments,  and
foreign individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 163, 993, 463, 993,
4 Benefils paid to or for memibers . ., 0. &,
5 Compensation of cument officers, ﬂm
Irustees. and key employees . . . 748, 284. 748, 284. 0. 0.
] mmmmmm
persans (&8 defined under sacton 495301} and
mmhmﬂmw. ; 0. 0. 0. 0.
T Ofher salares and wages |, S0, 036, al, b0, 223, 230 . 2B5; 205.
8 Pmnummmmm
soction 40Nk} and 400 employer contribusions] 0. . 0. 0.
8 Other employes benefits . a, Q. . 0.
10 Payrolitaxes . . . . 75, 480. T8, 450 0. 0.
11 nmmmmw
a Management . . R, 0. 1 Q. 0.
b Legad ., . . . . . . . . . . . . 0. a. d. 0.
& Accounting . . . 40, 301, 0. 40, 301. 0.
DB . U Ee e S g e 0. &. . 0.
® Profsssicnal fundraising services. See Part Y, ine 17 e |
1 Irvestroent thees . . 0. 0. 0. 1
q mp&-n;mm1munam
¥ amound, st Ine 13 epenses on Schedule 0. 565, 816. 547, 141. 18, 675. 0.
12  Advertising and promation 130, 874. 118, 630, B, 178, 6,175,
13 Office expenses | . 1,318, 7o, Bl5. 424.
14 Information fechnology 104,150, 104, 150. Q. 0.
1% Royalbies . . . . . : . Q. 0 Q. 0.
18 Cocupancy . . . ¢ S 14,141, B, 323, S, 818, 0.
17 Tavel . . T s ST 17,543, 10,472, 6, T25. 46,
18 Paymenis of travel or entertainment expanses
for amy fedheral, stale, or local public officials o. . 0. 0.
18 Conferances, comwntions, and meetings 1, 648, 205. 1,809, 34.
0 imterest . . . . . . L. g Q. & Q. 0.
H Paymenis to affiliaies . | T 0. . 0. 0.
2  [Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 31,408, 0. 31,408. 0.
3  Imeurance . . . . . 13,8089, 0. 13,809, 0.
24  Odhor coperses. Hemie expenses not coverad
abowe, fList miscelaneous expenses on ne 24e I
e Ma amourt excesds 10% of line 25, colurn
), amound, kst Bne 28 copenses on Schedule O1)
B Award Entries e 5,049, 1,082, 3,957, g.
i3 Gy T e e 3,397, 0. 203, 3. 104.
- rgngﬁssmtf._il.l.bagﬂ_fgm 40,326, 2,710, a7, 616, 0.
d BREPORTING/EDITCRIAL TOOLS 13, 631. 13, 631. 0. 0.
e Allotherexpenses 36, 668, 5, 770, 30,858, Q.
= nuwmmmumm 2,871,972, 2,155, 551. 421,133, 295,288,
26 Joint costs. me: this “ﬁ}mm
from a combined educational campagn and
mmw. Check hare & ] If
Tedlowing 882 ASCB5E-TR0) . . .
REV DAGLTZ PRO Foorm SO0 2021
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IEEN Balance Sheet

Check il Schedule O coniains a responsa or note o any ineinthis PartX . . . . .

Page 11

i woaom il

]
Bagirriesg of yoar

121}
Ernd of yaar

LRI ]

Coash—non-interasi-beafmmg . . . s a
S!ﬁnusnndtuwwxm&ycannkwuihhnﬂ: P = 5 el L
Pladges and grants receivabla, nat . . . . . . . . . . . 0
Accounts receivables, net . .
L#qninnduﬂhﬂfnmtmﬂﬂlthﬂﬂ!iﬂrcumhm:xﬁﬁﬂuntﬂiﬂn dh#ﬂnr
trusies, key employes, creator of founder, substantial contritidon, or 35%
controlled entity or family mermber of any of These persons |, . . .
Loans and other eosivabies from othar disqualified porsons (as defined
under saction 49580 1)), and persons described in section S858(c)(INB) .
hotes and loansrecelvable. el . . . . . . 0 . . 0 0 o 4
Irventones for sale or s . i G 2 .
Hapudumpuuananddﬂhﬂuﬂnﬂuﬂtﬂ i oA
Land, buikdings, amdlqutlnunLtmmturuﬂur
basis, Complate Part V1 of Schedule D . . 10m 132,138,

TS, 132,

430, 280,

501, 718.

1,605,392,

250,000,

1, E50,000.

R | =

Less: accumulated depreciation . R - T6, 523,

1,285,

48,564,

=10 e -]

28.

55,615,

Irvesiments—publicly raded securilies . . . . . . . . . . .
Investments —other securities. See Parl IV, ine 11,

Irvestments —program-related, Sea Part IV, line 11 |

Intangie asgets . . 2 P

Oiher assats, EGIFEHIU Hnﬂi1 W— Coe e e
11llla-uuu.ndﬁmmu|1ltmﬂ!ti&ﬁnuﬂlﬂ;uliu:ﬁﬂ o e e

A00.

£, 3TE, 68D,

3,841,615,

Aﬂﬂﬂuﬂ:pﬂﬂiﬂluﬂdnﬁuunﬂuqmrﬁiﬂ AR R BNl
Granis payable . . _ . . . e e :
Deferrad revenue . FHigia G
Tupluwnmtnndlddhhl .

Escrow of custodial account lability. Gmﬂﬂﬂu?u!ﬂhﬂﬂdmdubn
Leans and other payables to any cumant or formmer officer, dineclor,
trustes, key amployes, creatof of founder, substantial contributor, or 35%;
cantrolled entity or Tamily memier of any of These persons ke
Sacured morkgages and notes payable to unrelated thind paries
Ursscured nobes and loans payable to unretated thind parties |
Other liabdities (nchuding federal income tax, payables to related Hiﬂ
puﬂ!;aﬂdnﬂurhtiﬂinﬂﬂhﬁhthdﬂnihﬁni?4ﬂa{kﬂqﬂﬂnPﬂﬂI
of Scheduls D , . . . il [ :

TEIlImiHlﬂll.Anulnnl1?ﬂinqg125 .

28, 926,

25, 349,

240, 000,

227,550,

2,928,

Het Assets or Fund Balances

BRugy

By

ﬂrg.inlmuulﬂutfulnurHAEBJHHtH!!.:hucthm.I*Eg

and complele lines 27, 28, 32, and 33

Met assats withoul donor resfrictions . - - . . . . . . . .
hlet assats with donor restrictions ., £
ﬂqpnhi&mtﬂutﬂnmﬂﬂﬂﬂnFﬂBﬂAﬂGﬁﬂLHﬁmﬁhﬂIb}]
and complaie lines 39 through 33

Capial stock of trus! principal, or cument funds . . .

Paid-in or capital surplus, o land, hdhhuﬂnlqﬂpnuﬂﬂ#ﬂ i
Fetained earmings, endowment, accumdated income, o other funds |
Total ned asaats of fund balaness . . . ) prtoy  eigwal i e
1huﬂEﬂh“ﬁﬁtlﬁdﬂﬂli#&dhﬂhwnihﬂhﬂﬁci R Bl R

268,026

1,257, 763.

255,827,

1,505, 361.

S0, 000 .

2, LA0 427 .

1,307,763,

3,685, TB8.

L, 576, 685,

29
a0
31
iy
&1

3,341,613,

REW SSaL ] FRD

Foarrrs S0 (ot
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g 12

I Reconciiation of Net Assats
heck i Schedule O confaing a response or note o any ling inthis Part Xl , . . . . .

O

Total revenue (rust equal Part VI, column (A), lire 12} . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

S, 289,997,

Total expenses (must equal Part (X, colemn (4), ne 28 . . . . . .

2, 8TL, 9T,

Revenue less axpenses, Subtract ine 2 from ine 1 . . . 4

2,378,025,

Met assets or fund balances Itbmnhgﬁr-rﬁ'mu‘tﬂnl F"-iu't K.Ilrﬁ:!-"! mhmmi.ﬁ}:l

1,307, 763.

Met unrealized gains (josses) on investments . . . . . -y

H'.nrpmnuuqmtrrmu-._

B |80 =l || B | ) R

ﬂﬂ#dmhnﬂmlhwmmmnmﬁtmﬂl -

[=TE - - B - I T

Met assets or fund balances at end of year, Emﬂmimaﬂmwimmmﬂrt! Ih-a-
32, colen (B)) . . . Z ; H ;

-y
=

3,685, TER.

Wmmmnmm
Chieck i Schedule O confaing a response of note 1o any line inthis Par Xl . . . . .

1 Accounting method used to the Foem @80; [ Cash  [JAccrual B Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year o by 3
Sehedula O,

Wesa the crganization’s financial staternents compilled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

renieasad an a separate basis, consokdated bases, or both:

[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [ | Both consolidated and separale basis

Wera the crganization’s financial staterments audited by an independent accoamtant? .

If =Yesx," m:mmwmmmwmwm-ﬁmhmnwwmuamermu
saparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

¥ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis  [] Both consolidated and separate basks

If *Yas" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization hawe a commities that assumes msponsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, of compdation of its financial staternents and sslection of an indepandent accountant? .
It the erganization changed efher its owersight process o sefection process during the tax year, explain on
Bchedule O,

As a result of a lederal award, was the onganization required 1o undergo an audit or audits as sel forih in ihe
Single Audit Actand OMB Cirodlar A-1337 . . . . . . . . .« « o o . .

I =¥as,” ﬂ1hwwﬁdhnmwhmmﬁ-d-ﬂwwl”h-ﬂghﬂmmdﬂmtmwh
resuired audit of audits, expéaln wihy on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undengo such audits .

Ilﬁu."dmkahmhﬂwﬁtﬂﬂu“huﬂmﬂn&ﬁlﬂaﬂrﬂuhhmmmrﬂﬂw i
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

I -l Gomplate il B organtzation is a section 30 (c oganization or a section 45467 ja){1] noraasmpt charilabie st

: e * &ttach to Form 880 or Form #80-EZ. Opn to Public
Vel Frenruis Sarvua ¥ G bo W, irs goviForm 580 for instructons and Bhe lobest idormation. Inspection
Mama of lha onganieation Employer ienlil: numbes
GLOBAL FEE3S INSTITUIE Z0-4421%80

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
Tha organization is not a private foundation becausa it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check cnly one bo)

T[] A church, comention of churches, or assockation of churches deacribad in section 170} 1)(AN.

2 [ A school described in section 170N AN (AHach Schedule E [Form 2900

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative haspital senvice organization described in section TR0 HANIN.

4 [ A medical ressarch erganization operaled in conjunction with a hospilal described in section 1TIENANAIH). Ener the
hospital’s name, city, and siate:

5 ([ arpmisaiicn P o it ot g et i e, ot ot P et g 1 o 3 |
section 170(B)(TANV]. [Complste Part 1L}

8 [ Atedersl state, or local government of govermental unil described in section 1T0{BN1NA) V).

T[] An ceganization that nommally recelves a substantial part of s support from a governmental wnit or from the general public
described in section 170(B){1){AN]). [Complete Par 11}

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A}{v). (Complete Part 1)

8 [} An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A)fix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
of university or & non-tand-grant colege of agriculiure (see instructions). Erter the name, city, and state of the coliege or
unhvarsity:

An izafian Bl normally receiass 1) mane Than 3379 ol s support Trom sonbribuliong, membarship feas, i

» Fﬁmmlmmmmmlm“ﬁiplm b}acttnmﬁhmptmwﬂﬁ]mmﬁmnm'q%nf%ma
SUPEOA from gross investment income and unrelaled business taxabde income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by ihe organization after June 30, 1975, See section S00{a){2). (Complete Part 11}

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively 1o test for public safety, See section 509{a)(4).

12 [} An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benedit of, 1o peromn the functiors af, of 1o cary cut the purposes of
one of mona pablicly supported organizations descrbed in section S08(a|1) or section S08(ald). Sea section 508(alY), Check
the 0w on lines 12a throwgh 12d that describes the type of supporting erganization and complete lines 12e, 12, and 12g.

8 [ Type L Asupporting organization oparated, supervisad, or controlled by #s supported organizations), typically by giving
tha supported onganization(s] the power to regulary appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustess of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sactions A and B.

b [ Type ll. A supponing onganization supervised or controlled in connection with its supporied organization(s), by having
controd or management of the supporting organization vesied in the same parsons thal confrol or manage the supported
organizationis). Yeu must completa Part IV, Secthens A and C.

e [ Type Hlfunctionally integrated. A supparting onganization operated in connection with, and functionally integraled with,
its supported crganizationis) (sea instnactions), You must complate Part [V, Sections A, B, and E.

d [ Type il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization cperated In connection with Bs supported organizationis)
Ehat is nof funclionally infegrated. The organization generally must satisly a distibution requirernent and an sifentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complate Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part ¥,

e [ Check this box i the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type (i
functionally integrated, of Type 11 noa-funciionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supporied organizations . . . . B | |

g mmlmmﬂmhnm:mmommw

) Marmss of mapposingd crganization MEM (9 Type of Drgamizanon | Bv) i the crpanication | fv) Amount of monstery | (vl Amount of
jemcrited on ines 1-10 | Esed in p goeeming support [een oither mpon] juee
abxcea [pes instucticnsll denrtanl ireructions) | inasructions)

Tes N |

@ |

() |

)

® |

) i

Total I

For Papsrecork Reduclicn Act Nolice, see The Insirections for Form 990 or 990-EZ. pas, PRI Pl ) Schadube & (Form 90 37021



Ezhadile & Form 900 20

mmmm-ﬁrmummmmmﬁiﬂﬁmﬁﬂﬁ_

i{Campleta only if you checked the bax on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the arganization falled to qualify under
Part llL. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests kisted below, please complete Part I1.)

Calendar year (of fiscal year beginning in) =

1

{a) 2017 {b) 2018 [e) 2010 {2020 | (e) 2021 tn Total

Gifts, grants, confributions, and
rramizarship fees recetsed. (Do not
inciude any “uneswal grants.") |

Tax revenues lewvied for the
wgutnﬂunammdﬂnpmm
or expanded on its behall . . .
Thes valus of ssrdces or faciities
fumished by a govemmental und o the
Taotal, Add lines 1 through 3 .

The poerion of 1oal coniributions by
aach person (oher than a
gmramrrmtd it oF publicky
supparted organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of tha amount
shown on ine 11, column [ .

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) *

T
]

10

11
iz

13

{@)2017 | (B)2018 | (o)2019 | (42020 | [e) 2021 () Total

Amounts from line 4
Gmlnmhunlntaﬂ,ﬂhﬁuﬂt_
paryrrems recelved on sacurities bans,
rants, royalies, and incoma from
smillar Sources. . B
Ml income fnorn unredated Dussness
activities, whather or nof the businass
Ia regularty carried on .
ﬂmulmml}nnutmmgamu

wmwmﬂmﬂum
{Explain in Part V1) .

?uﬂnl:pmt.ﬂdd}hm?ﬂt“ghw £ )
Gmmnﬂmfmmrdmmmlﬂmﬂt:.{ummm .
mumﬂh%muhmw¢mmwm 1'l:H.l'Ih ammmu-mmmm}m
organization, checl this box and stop hera | | . =

Section C. Computation of Public Suppert

14

15

160
b

1Tm

S
)

Public support percentage for 2021 (ke 6, column {f), divided by line 11, colurmn i) . 14
Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Il, ne 14 Lo 15
33%a% support test— 2021, wmwmdMnﬂmmmmamm amllha-‘ld haﬂ‘nﬂwm chack this
box and stop here, The organiration qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . - - - E O
H'ﬂﬂﬂ%hﬂ-ﬂ.ﬂﬂwmﬂﬂdrﬂmahﬂmﬂﬁwmtMImtﬁnM‘nﬁﬁmnm
this box and stop e, The crganization guakfies as a publicly supported organization . . . . i =
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—23021. If fhe crganization did not check a box on Ene 13, 'IBI ur1Eh and ling 14 15
10% o rmoe, and i the onganization mests the facis-and-circumatances leat, check this box and stop hebe. Explain in
mmmhmmmmm“w mmmmnmmmumnwm
organization . ; A
m&mma-mwhmm:ﬂmﬂudiahmmhia 15&.151: uri‘.l'l,andlhu
15 & 10% or more, and ¥ the onganization maeis tha lacts-and-circumstances fast, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Parl ¥l how the organization mests the facts-and-circumstances test, Thwthnmnlwhﬂdrnm‘hd

organization . . . A
18 ﬁnmmnmwmmmm;mmmmﬁamn1?a.nr1?n mum:mm
Bohedule A [Form B90) 2021

MEY S0 PR
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Page 3

I Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50Ha)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the bax on line 10 of Part | or if the onganization failed to qualify under Part II,

i Hu%kzaﬁmiﬂﬂs to qualify under the tests listed below, please complste Part IL)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

8} 2017

{b) 2018

{e) 2019

{eh) 2020

{m) 2021

{n Tatal

1

L
B

Gifts, grants, condributions, and mambership fees
receivad. (Do not indude any *urusual grants %)
Gres Troen sdmissians merchandiss
widnr parformed, or {aciities
mﬂkﬂyﬂ'ﬂhmﬂnﬂ 1 e
mmmmm:mmum:m ol an
wrriabed trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues lavied for tha
nq;udutl-:mubumﬂtu}da’rﬂ‘hn‘pdﬂm
af axpended on s behalf |

The vakie of serdces or faciifies
fumnished by a govemmental unit io the
organization withoul charge . . . .
Total, Add lines t throwgh 5. . .
Mwn-ﬁﬁldmumil‘ma
recafved from disqualified persons
Amnoiunts included on ines 2 and 3
received fram oifver than disqualified
parsans that excead tha greater of $5,000
af 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Add lines Taand e . . . .
Ftﬂ:lnh.wwti&:bhnth?cfmm
. -3 e

1, 885, 686.|2,199, 916./3, 459, 365. 1, 315, 319.]5, 207, 864./14, 066,172,

10,5639, 11,279.] 15,8355, 4,410.] 40,554, B2 237,

1,896,327 |2, 201, 185, (3,475, 330, |1, 318, T39.|5, 248, 438,114,131, 003,

14,151,008,

Section B. Total Support
tﬂiuuurr-lrhrﬂlmiyilrhqﬂnﬁnuiﬂuh

11

12

13

14

{8} 2017
1,826,327,

{b) 2018
2,211,195,

{c) 2019
3,475, 320,

[d) 2020
1,319,723,

{8} 2021
5,248,438,

i Total
14,151, 009,

Amounts from line & .
amanmmm
[ receed On Securiles loans, rants,
royalties, and income from similar sounces .
Urinedated business taxabls incoma fiess
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired affer Jume 30, 1975 .

Add limes 108 and 106 . .
Nﬂimimuvﬂlhn‘:‘buhm
activities nol inchuded on line 10b, whether
ar nod the business is regularly caried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
Ioss from the sabe of capital assats
{Explsn in Part V1) . . _ .
TﬂlﬂpﬂliﬂﬂdlhﬁﬁJﬂt.ﬁ
and 12} . . . . 1,896,327.(2,211,230.[3, 477,823, (1,321, 514.]5, 249, 997. 114, 156, 891.
Hﬂ!mlfﬂnFﬂmMHhﬂumﬂuﬁuﬂm‘uMMﬂﬂmfmﬁuﬂtmm;muambnmuc]{ﬂ}

15.| 2,503. 1,745, 1,559, 5, BED.

35, 2,503, 1,785, 5,882,

1,559.)

Section G. Computation of Public Support

15
16

90.96 %
§99.596 %

15
16

Puiblic support percentage for 2021 (e B, column (), divided by line 13, columnify . . . .
Pubdic from 2020 Schedule A, Part il bne 15 . . . . . . . . . . .
putation of Investmeant Incoms

17
18
190

Ivvestment incorme percentage Tor 2021 (ine 10c, column (M), divided by Ene 13, colurmn (1) . 17 0.04 %
investment income percentage from 2020 Schedula &, Parf [, ine 17 . : 18 0.04 %
332% support tests—2021. i the organization did not check the box on line 14, l'rl:l'i'rﬂ15hn‘ml:l‘l.ﬂ133"u‘!ﬁ and Ene

17 & nod more than X3"a%, check this box and stop here, Tha crganization qualiies as a publicly supporied oganization L

b 33'a% support tests— 2020, If the organization did nod chack a box on ling 14 or ing 18, and lre 16 is mone than 33%:%., and

20 Private foundation. If tha

Ilrnﬁl:!Mmm%'mdﬂﬁmmmmmwmﬂimwwm L3 |___;
izatlon did not check a bex on ling 14, 198, or 1590, check this box and ea Instructions =
REY Sl PR Sohedube & [Fomm 880 2021
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] Supporting Organizations
[Complete only if you checked a box in ine 12 on Part |, If yvou checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complate

Page 4

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part | Sections Aand D, and ¢
Ao Al izations

Fart V.,

1

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s govemning
docurments? i “MNo, " describe in Part ¥ how the supported organizations are designaded. i designated by
clizss or puvpose, describe the desipnation. ¥ histonc and confinuing relationshio, axpdai,

Ded the ocsganization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under soction Sal1) or 217 ¥ “Yes, " cxplain in Pavt W how the organization determined that the supported ||

evganization was deserbed in section 500y ar (3)

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section SO0 (cH4), (5, or (817 If “Yes," answer |

KFnas 3 and Jo balow.

Did the organization confirm that sach supported organization quaified undaer section S0TEH4), (5}, or &) and
satisfied the public support lests under section S09(a)2)7 If “Yes, * describe in Pard W when ang how bhe
organization made the datermmination,

Died the organization ensurs that all suppoet to such organizations was uged exclushely for section 1 TOE3E) |

purpases? I “Yes, ® expdain in Part W what controfs the arganization put in place to ansune such yisa,

Was ary supported organization not onganized in the United States (Moreign supported organization?)? F | |

“¥as, " and ¥ you checked box 128 or 120 in Part | answer ines 4b and 4c balow,

Cid the organization kave ulimate confrol and dscretion in deciding whether 1o make grants to the foneign |

supported ceganization? If “Yes. " describe in Part W how the organization had such control and discredion
daspila baing condrolisg or suparvised by oF in connechion with ifs supparfed arganizations,

Did the organization support any forelgn supported organization that does not have an IRS detammination
under sections 501(ck3) and S0} or (A7 I “Yes, " axpiein in Pat W whal confrods the organization used
to ansue that &) support o the foreign supported organizalion was usad exchsialy for section TANcENE)
PNposEs.

Did the crganization add, substitute, or remova any supported organizations during the tax year? I “Yes® |

answar fings 5 and Sc bolow (il appdcabde). Also, provide defall kv Part VI, including (1 the names and £
nurnbars of the suppored organizations added, subsiituled, or removed), (i) the masons for each such action;
] the authorily under ifwe organization's erganizing documeant autharizing such actian; and fiv) how the action
Wwas accompished (such as by amendment to the Organizing Jocurment).

Type | or Type Wl only. Was any added or substiuied supporied onganizalion part of a class already
designated in the crganization's organizing decument?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyand the organization's conlrel?

Did the organization provide suppon (whather In the form of grants or the provision of services or Eacilities) o
anyona oiher than (] s supporied arganizations, (i) individuals that arg par of the chafable class benaffled
by one or mome of 1 supported organizations, o (i other supparting organizathons thal ales suppor of
banefit cne or mone of the fMing crganization's supported organizations? If “Yes. " provide detail in Part V1L

Did the crganization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contribegor ||

(s defined in section J95B{E)ICH, a family moember of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled antity
with regard to a substantial contribulor? If “Yes, = complate Par | of Schedule L [Forrm S50%

Did the organization make a loan o a dsqualified person (as defined in section 4958] not described on ine
T "Yas, " complate Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly o indirectly at any fime during the tax year by one or mom ||
disquallied persons, as defined in section 4846 (ofher than foundation managers and organizations |

describad in section 50%al(1) or (2317 F “Yes, " provide deiad in Part W,
Did ome or mone desquialified persons (as delined on line 88) hold a contrallirg inerest in any entity i which
the supposting organization had an interast? ¥ “Yas, ° provide detall in Parf WL,

Did & disqualfied person (& defined on line 9a) have an cwnership interest in, of derive any personal benalit | |

from, assats in which the supporting organization siso had an interest? & “Yes,® provide detail in Part W
Was the onrganization subject 1o the excess Dusiness holdings ndes of section 4843 because of saction
4943 (regarding certan Type Il supporiing organizations. and all Type 0l non-functionally integrated
supporting onganizationsy? IF "Yes, ™ answer lne 108 balow!,

[Céd the organizathon have any excess busineas holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, o
dterming whelher the organiration had excess busingss haldings.)

REY A PRO Bebadule & [Form 080 2031
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[E  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contributicn from any of the following persons?
a A person who direcily or indirectly controls, sither alone or together with persons described onlings 11band | y
11e below, the goverming bedy of a suppored organization? 11a

b A farmidy member of a person described on line 11a abowve? 11b
¢ A 30% confrolled endity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “¥es™ fo fine 11a, 11b, or 11c, S
provice detal in Part W, 11e

Section 8. Type | Supporting s

1 Did the govesning body, mambers of the geverning body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membarship of ona of
moe supported onganizations have the power bo reguiarly appoint or elect af ksast a majorily of the organization's officers,
directors, of trushess at al Grmes during the bax year? If “No, ™ descnibe in Part U how [he sugporfed orpanimiion/s)
affaciivaly operated, supervised, or controded [he crpandzalion’s activiies. if the crpanization had mane [han one supponed
organizabion, describe how the powars o appoint and'or remove afficers, dimciors, or frustees were allocated among the | |
supported arganifalians and what condifions or msirichions, i any, appiied o such powers dunng the fax pear. 1

2 Did the organization oparate for the benefl of any supported organization other than the supported
arganizationis) that operated, supervised, or conirolled the supparting organization? If *¥aes, " explain in Part
VI how provicing such banelit carmed ot the purposes of the supported organization|s) that cparaled,
supervised, or conirolied the supporting organization,

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Ware a majority of the onganization's direciors or trusbess during the lax year alss a majority of the directors
or trusteas of each of the crganization's supported crganization(s)? i “Mo, " descritra in Part V1 how controd
or manggermaent of the supporfing organization was vesied in the same persons thaf controlied or managed
the suppored srganizations). 1

Section D. All Type 1ll Supporting Organizations

Wes | No

Yos | HNo

-

EH .

e | Mo

¥es | No

1  [Did the gmganization provide to each of its supportad organizations, by the last day of the fifih monkh of the
organization’s ta yeor, ([ & written nolice describing (he 1ype and amount of suppor provided during the pror tax
year, (i} & copy of the Form 980 that was most recandly fled as of the date of notification, and {I8) copsss of the
crganization's geveming documents In effect on the date of notification, 1o the extent not previously provided ? i

2  Were any of the organization's olficers, direciors, oF trustesas either (i) appointed or electad by the supported
organization{s) or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supporied organization? i “No, * expiain in Part W how
the arganization mamfained a close and continuaus Wworking relationship with the suppoded anganizationzl 2

3 By reason of the redationship dascribed on lne 2, above, did the crganization's supported crganizations have
a significant voice in the crganization’s investment policies and in direcling the use of the organization’s
income or aasets at all times durkng the 1ax year? if “Yas, " descabe in Part W the roda the organization s
supported opanizations played in this regand. _| K|

Section E. Type Il Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Chack the bow nod fo dfe medfod that the orpmization used fo sanisly the nfegral Pt Tes! duing the year (see insbructions|.

& [ The onrganization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiate lne 2 baiow.

b [ The organization is the parent of each of As supported organizations, Complete fine 3 balow,

& [ The crganization suppomed a governmental entity, Describe in Part W1 how you supporfed & govermmantal anfity (see insfrichonsl

2  Activities Test. Answer lines 23 and 2b bafow. Yos | Ho

a [id substantially all of the organization®s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organizaticnds) to which the crganlzathon was responsive? I “Yes, * then in Part Vi identify
those supporfed organizations and explain how these ectivites directly furfhersd thair erempd purposes,
honie the organizafion was responsive lo hose supponed organizalions, and how the organizafion defermmned
that thess acindhies constifoted subsianialy af of irs actiies. an

b Did the activities described on ling 3a, above, constilule activities that, but lor the organization’s
irvalvermeant, one or more of the organization’'s supported crganization(s) wousd have been engaged in? i
“¥is, " axpla i Pant W the reasans for the organization’s position that its supported organiztion’s) woulkd -
have angaged i fhese activities but for the organization’s invobeamant, i

3 Parent of Supporied Onganizations, Answer fnes 3a and 3b below,

& Did ihe organization hawve the power o regularly appoint ar elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustess of each of the supported organizationa? If “Yee" or “No, " provide detalls in Part VI an
b Did tha organization axorcisa a substantial degrea of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of sach :
ol its supported organizations? If “Yes, " descrbe in Pavt W the role played by the organization in this regard, b

REV DT PR Behedule A [Fors 900 2021
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1 Emmmmmmﬂmmnwﬂ Part Tes! unwmm:mmu 20, 1870 jpxpiain in Part UT). See
___ Imstructions. All other Typa Il non-functicnally integrated supparting organizatians must completa Sections A through E.

Section A— Adjusted Net Income {A) Price Year

3
i
:
i
;

of gross incorme oF for management, consensalion, of maintenance of
propery held for production of income [see instructions)

Li]
7 anpulmhwﬂn_'_m} 7
8 Adjusted Net Incoms (subiract lines 5. 6, and 7 from line 4] 8
Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair marked value of all non-exempt-uss assals (sea
instructions for shor tax year of assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities
b wmr@mm
& Fair marked value of othar non-exempl-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 16, and 1e)
&  Discount claimed for blockage ar ather faciors
fespiain in defal in Part VW
Acquisition indebtedress applicabla to non-adempl-use assels
Suisiract line 2 fram line Td
Cash desmad hald for eempd usa, Enfer 00015 of Iine 3 ffor greater amount,
w04 instructions).
Boat waluse of non-exempt-uss asseds (subtact bne 4 fram ne 3)
Mutiply line 5 by 0.035.
Racoveries of prior-year distributions
Minbmum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &)

Bection C—Distribulable Amount

1 Adjusted net incoma Tor pricr year ffrom Section A, line B, column A)

2  Enfer {85 of line 1.

3 Minirum asset amount for prior year (frerm Section B, line 8, column A)
4  Enfer greater of fine 2 or line 3,
§  Income tax imposed in prior year
B8 Distributable Amountl Subtract ine 5 from bne 4, unless subject to

emengency temporary reduction {see insfructions),
T [ Gheck hare i the cumant year Is the crgandization’s first as a non-funclionally integrated Type Il supporting ongantzation
{s=e instructions),

lh-l-l;ll o | L3 B

LE RN R R
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Administrative expanses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts pald to acgquine exempl-uss seaets

Crualified sat-aside amounts (pror IRS appreval requised —provide detaits in Part Vi)

Ldl A

Other distributions {gescriba in Part W), See instnactions.

Total annual distributions, Add lines 1

8.

b MR- RR AR

al

to atfentive sUppored
prowide delads in Part V. See instructions,

to which the organizaton |5 responaive

8 Distributable amount for 2027 from Section C, line &

10 Line & amount divided by line 9 amount

1 Distributable amount for 2021 fnorn Section C, line &6

2 Underdistributions, i any, for years prior to 2021

Ilmlﬂ;hmrlmﬁ!d-lxpﬁhhm V. Son

: ] &nﬂdﬂhﬁﬂnwﬂwmmi
a Fom201& | ., |

__b Fmom 2017

[ Frmn?l:l-'lﬂ

d From 2019

e From 2020

f  Totadl ﬂﬁmhwh

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h  Applied 1o 2021 desiributable amourl

Garryover from 2016 not apphed (sbe

ingtructions)
Remainder. Subltract lnes and 3/ from line 3.

Il Appliad fo 2021 destributable amount

& Aemainder. Sublract lines 43 and 45 Trom fine 4.

£ Ramaining undendistributions. for years pror to 2021, i
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from kne 2. For reaull
greater than e, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

&  Aemaining underdstributions for 2081, Subtract

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than pero, axpisn

Part V1. Saa Instnuctions.

limas 3h

T Excess distributions carmyower o 2022 Add lnes 3

and 4.

B Broakdown of line T

o Emfﬁl‘_l:l?l:l'ﬁ- ]

hElanrnm:!ﬂm.,:

¢ Excess from 2019

d Excess from 2030 |

& Excess from 2021 .

REV ST FRO
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EIEI  Supplemental Information. Provide the expianations required by Part 11, ine 10; Part 1|, ine 17a or 170; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, fines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1, 2a, 2h,
3a, and 3b: Part V, line 1; Part V, Saction B, line 1e; Pan V, Saction D, lines 5, 6, and 8: and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
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Ry 1 Schedule of Contributors Lokt

gyt ol Trodary * fitach to Form 280 or Foom #00-PF. E?{]::Il
Irswerr Rimobeast BERALE * Go to wwwirs gov/FormS90 for the Iatest information. :
Mama of the arganizabion Emwlnnrﬂhmﬂhuimlmlﬂuw

EFLOBAL FRESS INSTITUTE dU=542 1980
Organization type [Check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501 (cH 2 ) ferter number) crganization
[] 4947(a)1) nonexempt charfabie trest not treated as a private foundation
[ 527 political crganization

Farm 990-PF [ 501(e)3) exampt private foundation
] 4847ai1) nonexempt chartable trust treated as a private foundation

] 501 cH3) taxable privale toundation

Check il your ciganization is eovened by the General Ruls of a Special Rule,

Maote: Oinky a section 500(cKT), (8}, or (10] organization can check baxes for both the General Rule and a Special Aule, Sea
instructions.

General Rule

(X For mnorganization filng Form 990, 350-EZ, or 990-FF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
ar mans (in maney of proparty] from any one confributor. Complete Pans | and |1 Sea instruclions for deterrmining a
confributonrs total contributions,

Special Rules

[ For an organization described in section S01[c)3) Mng Form 990 or B30-EZ that met the 337:% suppor test of the
rsguilations under seclions SOaj 1) and 170D, that checked Scheduls A [Form 3200, Part [, line 13, 18a, or
160, and that recelved from any one contribador, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 55,000 or
(2) 2% of the amaunt on i) Form 990, Part VIIL, ine 1h; of i) Form 990-E2, lne 1. Complate Parts | and I

[ For an crganization descibed in seclion S0 ()T, (B, o (10} fiing Farr 990 or 090-EZ thal récered Tram any one
coniritaton, during the year, 1ofal contributions of more than 51,000 exclusively for religious, chartable, sclentific,
literary, or aducational purposes, of for the prevention of crusity to children of animals. Complete Parts | jentering
“NAA" in column (b instead of the contribiter name and address), 11, and 1Il,

L] For an organization described in section S04 (c)(7, {8, or (10} filing Form 390 or 950-EZ thak received from any one
confributor, during the yaar, contributions exchesivaly for religious. charabie, alc., purposss, bul no such
confributions toladed rmone than 51,000, I this box it checked, enter hena the 1olal confributions that ware receined
dluiring the year for an axciusively religious, charfiable, elc., purposs. Don't complele any of he pars unless the
General Rule applies 1o this organization because il recalved nonexciusively religicus, chartable, ele., contributions
totaling $5,000 crmore during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . 0. 0 0. . g

Cautien: An onganizalion that =n'l coversd Dy the General Rule andior the Spaceal Rules doesn't file Schedula B (Form 990), bt it
must answer “Mo® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 390; or check the box on line H of @5 Form $90-EZ or on its Form S30-PF, Part |, line
2, to carify that [t doesn’t meat tha filing requirements of Schedule B (Foam S50).

Far Puperwoerk Reduction Aot Notice, ses the isstructions for Form 580, B80-EL or BR0-FF, B0V S04 FRO Fohadige D [Fome B9} [2027)
B,
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ﬂv!

Hamo of organizabion
GLCBAL FrRESS INSTITUTE

Employor Idomifecabon numbar
20-44219280

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed,

(k)
Marme, address, and ZIP + 4

)
Teltal condributions

[
Type of contribution

CHANNEL FOUMDATION

Seattlw WA 0

% e 230, 000

Person B
Payrall a
Moncash |

(Complete Part i for
noncash comibutang.]

(1]
Marme, address, and ZIP + 4

AMNE & GREG AVIS

PALO ALTO CA

fe)
Tatal contributions

L S— L

[
1TFlutnununuHMn

Person [=
Payrall O
MNoncash a

G omplefe Par Il Tor
moncash coninbetions ]

1]
Marme, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(<
Type of contribution

EMILY FALSER & GEWNE BULMASH

5 500,000,

Peraod [
Payrodl [ |
Moncash O

Complete Part Il for
mancash comnbutons.|

]
Total contributions

<)
Typa of contribution

i R —

5 6,000,

Porsan =
Payradl ||
Honcash [ |

iComplede Part il for
noncash contibations.)

]
Marmne, acddress, and ZIF + 4

[E]
Typa of contribution

oA T -

ATHERTON_CA

Porson [#
Payradl L1
Moncash [ |

Cempbkete Part 1l Tor
noncash contnbations.)

]
Marme, address, and ZIF + 4

[F]
Type of contribution

R R IRORING el

Palo Alte TA

- 250,000,

Person [#
Payroll O
Mancash | |

Gemplete Part | Tor
noncash contnbutions )

Schaduls B Form BE0) 20E1)



Behedule B {Farm 990) (2021) - e Page 2
Fierr ol Geganizataon Emplayer sdenlilication rimber
GLOBAL FRESS INSTITUTE 20=44219E0

IEEfl Contributors {ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

id
Type of contribution

1 CLOUD MOUNTAIN FOUNDATION

S 35,000,

Parson
Payrall L]
Monocash |

{Complate Part I for
nercash contrinutions )

I'imu..lﬁ:hﬁ.lrﬂzlhu

(=)
Total contributions

i)
Type of contribution

Parson [

Payrall O
Honcash O

{Ceenplote Pat I tor
nercash contributions |

(=)
Total coniributions

]
Type of contribution

9 GRUBER FAMILY FOUNDATION

Parson x|
Payroll O
Moncash L

{Complabs Part i for
noncash contribubons )

5=

Tﬁulnmﬁlwiuu

deﬂnm

10

5 23, 000,

[z
Total coniributions

Chimhgo. Ih

{Complate Part 1l tar
noncash conbributions. )

1]
Hama, address, and ZIF + 4

)
Total contributions

i
Type of contribution

Hew York MY

SOLUTIONS JOURMALISM HETWORK

F o 28,000,

Parsan
Payroll O
Moncash O

{Gomnplate Par 1 for
Troraiiah el |

Schadale 1 [Fomes G50 [30327)
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Fierr ol Geganizataon Emplayer sdenlilication rimber
GLOBAL FRESS INSTITUTE 20=44219E0

IEEfl Contributors {ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{al
Mo,

]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

id
Type of contribution

A3 | OPEH_SQUARE

S 425,700,

Parson
Payrall L]
Monocash |

{Complate Part I for
nercash contrinutions )

FE

I'imu..lﬁ:hﬁ.lrﬂzlhu

(=)
Total contributions

i)
Type of contribution

5 200, 000,

Parson =
Payrall O
Honcash O

{Ceenplote Pat I tor
nercash contributions |

30

(=)
Total coniributions

]
Type of contribution

15 _ | TECOVAS FOUNDATION

Parson x|
Payroll O
Moncash L

{Complabs Part i for
noncash contribubons )

Hmdﬁlﬁlnﬂﬂﬁ+l

Tﬁulnmﬁlwiuu

deﬂnm

16 | ¥YELLOW CHAIR FOUNDATION

5 1,050,000,

111
HNamae, address, and ZIP + 4

[z
Total coniributions

17 MACARTHUR FOUNDATION

s B

[ 550,000,

{Complate Part 1l tar
noncash conbributions. )

1]
Hama, address, and ZIF + 4

)
Total contributions

i
Type of contribution

§F“ ?rnqgiscn ch

F o 28,000,

Parson =
Payroll O
Moncash O

{Gomnplate Par 1 for
Troraiiah el |

Schadale 1 [Fomes G50 [30327)



Bchedile B {Farm S0 [2021) Page 2
Hima o crganization Employer identification rumbser
GLOBAL FRE3SS INSTITUTE 20=-4421980

IEE] cContributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is neaded.

fa)
Mo,

ik
Nama, address, and ZIF + 4

(e}
Total contributions

i)
Type of contribution

A2

STEWART B MOTT EOUNDAT ION

S 5, 000,

Parsan H
Payrall |
Moncash O

{Complote Part il for
nercash contriutions )

Mﬂﬂl.lﬂ!iEE.lnﬂIl’+l

I=)
Total contributions

]
Type of contribution

5 150, 000,

Parson [
Payrall O
Honcash O

{Ceenplote Pat 11 tor
noncah contributions )

]
Total contributions

i)
Type of contribution

Parson |
Payroll O
Moncash O

{Complabe Part Il for
noncEsh contrinubons |

Hlﬂﬂulﬂﬂﬂﬁilhdzﬂ'+l

TﬁhluJﬁLhﬂ&mi

Tmmﬂnm

GEETHA MURALI

Par=an
Payroll ]
Honcash O

|Geenpiats Part I tor
fiorcanh conirbulons )

1]
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

oLt T .

Parson [
Payroll |
Maoncash O

{Complabe Part 1l tor
nonoash contributions. )

=1}
Marme, address, and ZIF + 4

fe)
Total contributions

id}
Type of contribsution

SIMONE OTUS CO0X

SAN FRANCISCO CA

LS

Parson =
Payroll O
Honeash O

{Comnplate Par I dor
Troraiah el |

Schadale [ [Fomes G003} [2031)



Scheduia B {Form 5690 [2021)

Page 2

Mg of prganization
GLOBAL FRESS

INSTITUTE

Ermplayer ilentification rumber
LU0=4421 980

IEE] cContributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is neaded.

fa)
Mo,

ik
Nama, address, and ZIF + 4

(e}
Total contributions

i)
Type of contribution

Linda Shosatak

S 5, 000,

Parsan
Payrall |
Moncash O

{Complate Past ii or
norcash conbribubicns |

Hmu.ldﬂ'uﬁ.-rﬂzlul

I=)
Total contributions

]
Type of contribution

28

Parson
Payrall O
Honcash O

{Ceenplote Pat 11 tor
noncah contributions )

Nama, address, and ZIF + 4

]
Total contributions

i)
Type of contribution

Kaphan

Foundation

Parson |
Payroll O
Moncash O

{Complabe Part Il for
noncEsh contrinubons |

Total mﬁlhﬂiﬂu

Tmmﬂnm

Par=an
Payroll ]
Honcash O

|Geenpiats Part I tor
fiorcanh conirbulons )

)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

=

[ 800,000,

Parson [
Payroll |
Maoncash O

{Complabe Part 1l tor
nonoash contributions. )

=1}
Marme, address, and ZIF + 4

fe)
Total contributions

id}
Type of contribsution

§F“ ?rnqgiscn_ﬁh

FIRST DOLLAR FOUNDATION

B 3,000,

Parson =
Payroll O
Honeash O

{Comnplate Par I dor
Troraiah el |

Schedale U [Form 000} [23027)



Sehadabs B [Faerm 000 (IR} Page 3
Mame of orgaritation Employer identification number
GLOBAL PREESS THSTITUTE 20-44219E0

IEEXI] Moncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additional space is needed.

ity ) FMV for estimats 4
Part | Description of noncash property given ﬁ‘j.": g J] Date recaived
e S R A ST s | s
ki FAV for autimate) L
Part | Description of noncash property given ﬁ_ﬁ:hmJ Date received
A TR B SR .
= g P o' -
i Description of noncash property given gl b i Date received
.......................... s rrrarmasmsise, | ssseremesmmnsssmprrnsienn
ey Lol FAV (or autimats )
Part | Description of noncash property given Es_f_:bmJ } Dk recstoed
s s | AR
g FMV for estimats )
Part | Description of noncash property given ﬁ_{": g J] Date recaived
R s | s
e EMV (or o )
Part | Description of noncash property given m_ﬁ": Siona.) Date recaived
........................ ooty
BAA FEEY a2 PRI Bchedubs B Form ) [#021)



Scheduia B {Foemn S90) [2021)

Eage 4

Mo of prganization

GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

XAl Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(ch7), (8), or
{10} that total more than §1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns {a) through (e} and

tha follawing line entry. For erganizations cormplieting Part (1, enter the total of axclusialy regious, charitable, atc.,
contributions of 51,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once, Sea instructions.) s

Emplayer sdenlilication rimber
20-4421980

Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is nesdid.

fah Mo

Fﬁ:l"l ] Purposse of gift e} Use of gift () Description of how gift is hedd
(e} Transter of gift
Tranafersa's name, addeeas, and ZIF + 4 Falaticnahip of transferar (o iransfares
{#ﬂﬁ {b) Purpose of gift e} Use of gift {d) Dascription of how gift Is held
(oj Tranafer of gift
Transferes's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Felationship of transteror to transferee
1'5.“':- (b Purposae of gift [z} Use of gift [} Description of how gift is hedd
(e} Transter of gift
Tranaferes's name, address, and ZIF + 4 Ralaticnship of transferor 10 transhe ree
*;#;‘1? [B) Purposs of gitt [eh Usa of gift () Description of how gift is held
—Fart]
(o) Transfer of gift
Tronaferee's name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Relaticnship of transferor to transferes
GEE PR e e P Sohadebs B [Foms 990) [2021)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Fn"“ :u ¥ Complets i the organization answered “Yes" on Form 880,
Part IV, linss 8, T, 8,8, 10, 1@, 116, 11g, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 126,
Departrmssnil ol S Treasary * Attach 1o Form 980 Open to Public
Irveraal Ftseirvoats S o fo wewwy e o Farm B0 for instructions and the latest informaticn, Inspenciion
Mama ol tha crganization | Ermplicyesr iderithcation mumiber
GLOBAL PRESS INSTIIUTE 2h=d4215980

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

1) Do achvimaed e i} Forais, ared uther accourts

1 Tolal nurnber af end of year ., |
2 .ﬁ.g;tagatﬂvadueufnnrﬂﬂmuamm:dlﬂngym |
3  Aggregate value of granis from jduing year)
4 Aggregate value af end of year , . . 3
5 thuuurgmlzaﬁmlmmnummmmmmmmmmhhﬁlndmw

funds are the organization's propedy, subjec! o the crganization’s exchsrve begalcontrad? . . . . . . [ Yes [ He
& [d the organization inform all grantees, doncrs, and donos acvisors in writing that grant funds can bs wsed

mwmmumﬂwmrﬁlmmmmwmrmmm mmmymhamrpma
confering impermissible private beneft? . . . . . . . . . . . . Giaea oy b [ TN

Conservation Easements.

_ Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 920, Part IV, line 7.

1 Nmmqa}ﬂmmhmmnmbwm“gaﬂﬂmwﬂmw
[ Preservation af land for public e dor example, recreation of education) ] Presenation of a historically imporiant kand area
[] Protection of natural habaat [] Preservation of a certified historic stnsctune
[] Preservation of open

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d i the organization held a qualified consenvation contribution in the form of a consenmation

eassment on e last day of B 1ax year. | Meld a2 the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of consernabion assements . . AT R L Py Sy R O SV el [ . i
b Tolal acreage resiricted b;cmmﬂmms e S i |
o NmWﬁmmmmuwﬂﬁﬂmm:HMMlmwlnm i e |
d HNumber of conservalion easements ncheded in (5] acquired after T/25/08, and not on a
historic stucture listed bn the Mational Ragister . . . i ad
3 Number of consarvation aasements modified, MMMMIW mmmwmm;mmummrglhe
T year =

vickations, and snforoement of the congenation easements if bolds? . ., . oo ves O Mo
8 mﬂmm_mmmmﬁm,umlmMﬁgmmm,mmmmwmﬂﬂum
[ 3
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monfonng, Inspecting, handling of violations, and entoroing consanvation easaments Surng the year
3
8 Does each consen/ation easemant raported on ine 2d) above satisty the reguirernents of section 1 TOMHEN)
and section 170MENBGT? . . . . wh v Tves DTMe

9 InPart XN, dmcm-u-mthuWEMWEWHMMWMEHMMWWMWMW
palanca shest, and include, i apphcails, the text of the Tootnode to the organization’s Tinancial statemenis thal describas tha

organization’s accounting Tor consendation aasements,

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compilete if the grganization answered “Yes”™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a I the organization elecied, umunumn&an&cmnmmmmumnmmmmsunm
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats hold for public exhibition, education, or research in furdberance of public
senice, provida in Fart X the text of the fooinate 1o ite linanceal statements that describes thess items.

b I the organization elected, as pammitted under FASE ASC 958, to report in its reveruss statement and balance sheet works of
art, historcal reasures, or otfer sirrdlar assats hedd for public exhibdtion, education, of resaanch in furtherance of public sarvica,
provide he following amounis relating to thesa items:

[ Revenus included on Form 880, PartVill.ine1 . . . . .« « . o o o o . 0w o P&
() Assets included in Form 900, Part X . . . s W Wb i ey

2 Irh‘wmgsrulznlhnrmmqrhﬁdwmum mmmmmmmmmmnmw providae the

Tollowing amounts required 1o be reporied under FASE A5C 958 relating 1o These lems:

8 Revenus indoded on Form B0, PartVill, a1 . . . . . . . « & . ¢ - 5 ¢ - . o &%
b Assels included in Form 990, Pam X . . . . 3 S e enria e e lE B
For Paperwoerk Reduction Act Motics, see the Instructions for Fonm 290, Sehedn D (Form 90y m21

BAS FEY HOAT? PFRD



S haduia D [Foes D90 2021

Page 2
IEEEXIN  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)

a

8 ] Public exhibition
b [ Scholarly research

Using the organization’s acquistion, accession, and other reconds, check any of the fdiowing that make significant use of its
cobection llems (check al that apply):

d [J Loan or exchange program

e [ Other

o [] Pressrvation for fulume generations

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they furthes the organzation’s exsmpt pwposs in Part
o,
During the year, did tha organization solcit or recaive donations of art, historical freasures, or other smilar

assels to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . [ ] Yes [] No

Escrow and Gustodial Arrangements.

Complate i the organization answerad “Yes" on Form 290, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amourt on Form
8590, Part X, ling 21.

1a

o

I;I'E""I-ﬂ.-tl

ks the crganization an agent, mm.uumiuummhwuhhﬂuuumm;m
includad on Form 890, Part X7 . . | . b O meEies

H *Yea,” mmmmpmmamwmmmmmm

Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . 1d

Distributions during tha vear . . . . . . . . . - 4 o e e e e s - 1e
Ending balance . , . . 1t
EUImmmmmmmmme th'..llmﬂ hmnmﬁmmm L] Yes l:IH:l
H “Yas," explain the in Part XN, Check hera [ the sxplanation has been provided on Pant X .

Endowment Funds.

Compiete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 290, Part IV, line 10

[] ¥es [] Ma

Anmaunt

e

=
0 oOm

= < -]

h

[} Currari poar il Pries v e} Twes yoien hich | fd] Thiee yairs back | (o) Fout e Back

Beginning of year balance . ., . |
Contribwitions . .
Mmmmmtmgmm
lbsses |

mnuumm n:
ﬂﬂmmpﬁﬁlﬂhhﬂ}aﬂw
Mnﬂmmﬂmeupam_ o
End of year balance . . . |
Fﬂuﬂdﬂhﬁﬂnﬂhﬂmﬂmdh:mﬂmnﬂhﬂhﬂﬂmm.mlum{n]flhaldﬂ

Board designafed or quasi-endowmment =
Permanent endowmment ]

Termendowment b %
The parcentages on lines 2a, 2b, and o shouwld equad 100%.
fre there sndoamment Tunds nol in the possession of the onganization thal are beld and sdminsisned for the

organization by Yos| No
(i) Aslated crganizations . . . . . F,!m___
H “Yea" mllmﬂe{mmﬂnmﬂhﬂdmlmﬂmlmmaﬂmﬂmﬂmmﬁ? % RO Eowees B

Describe in Part XN the intended wses of the organizalion's endowment funds,

m Land, Bulldings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 290, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, Bne 10,

Dwsorption of propedy fa} Comt or piher basis. | [bf Cosid or olher basis feb Acourmisied ) Book wslos
irerestment) father) e el o

faland ... - o] . : 0.
b Bulldings . . . . . . . . . . 0. 0. 5.
& Leasehold improvernents . P . G Q.
d Equiprent . . . . .« v . . 0. 66, 303. 52,112, 16,131.
Crther . 0. 63,835, 4,351, 30, 184,
Tnﬂ.hddllnuialhmghitﬁhvmfn}mw&nﬂmm# column B} e M) . . . . B 25,615,
BaA REY DatTd Pl Sehadule D [Form B60) 2021



Sehadaa O [Fasm B005 2021 Page 3
Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 920, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

) Derncrplin o sty e cabagars b} Bk enboen del Bettased o vabomlisn:
el s of seurty) Tl o el e i vakss
(jFnancilderivatives . . . . « « « « « « &« & & 0
2] Closaly held equity inferesis
. . e e e e e e
e e e s i s
o R AN
s el T e R el R e
. R PR T VNP )
e e e e e e e
S
ﬁ ........................................................................... :
Total. (Column bl st s Form 990, Part X, eoi. B ine 12) . B ]
Investments —Program Related.
Complate if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 980, Part IV, ling 11¢. See Form 980, Part X, liné 13.
) Ehwmcrp o of e mamt i} Bl wmlue e Motrod of vakabion:
Coat or mnd-ol-year marksel vals
L]
2
&
H
]
(]
7
]
N . - _ _ —
Total. {Column b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B line 13) . » —_—

IEEEEN  Other Assets.

Compilete if the organization answered “Yes”™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
fa] Darscrits (b Eioect anbom
i1
9
)]
)
5
[l
m
"
Total. (Colmn (b} must Form 990, Part X, col (B)fme 150 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
Other
Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 930, Part IV, line 11e or 111, See Form 390, Part X,
Eng 25.
1. - [ osoriphion. of lahdity O ook b
{1} Fasdernl mooms lnxes
By Cradir eard 2,978,
B
4
&
..
)]
15
B — - -
Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Pat X ool @I 25) . . . . . . . . .« . « . . . > 2,928,

2, Liabilty for uncertain tax positions. In Pard X, provide the teat of the fooctnote 1o the crgantzation's firancial statements that repcets tha
orgarization’s Habiity for uncertain tax posfions under FASE ASC 740, Check hers if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part3am . [

Soheduls D (Form =90 7031




S hvediie [ o B90) 2021
Reconciliation of Revenes per Audited Financial Statements With Revenus per Raturm,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 9080, Part IV, line 123

Page 4

Totad revenue, gains, and other suppodt par sidited financial statemants |
Amounts inciuded on line 1 But not on Form 580, Part Will, line 12
Mat unrealized gains (losses) on imestments . .

5,24%, 997,

Donated services and use of facilites . . . .

Other ([Describe inPart XILY . . . . .« & « & o & 4

BeE

| |
[

g2

Addiimes2athrough2d . . . . . . .« - . & .+ & & & . o4
Subirpct line 2e from linel1 , |, e
Amounts included on Fomm 980, P'art"u'1ll.llm12mmimlm1
hwuhnuﬂ&unmwtmHiElMEdnnFmﬂ1HHLPHHHﬂJha?b

Other [Describe in Part XL . . . . . . . .

Add lines daand 4b .

Tntalmm.ﬂddllnnamdln {(This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 12
Reconciliation of Expenses per ALdited Financial Statoments With EXpenses per

4a
db

2a
3

S, 2459, 997.

L.ﬂi..&ila.

4c
-
Returmn

B Aad T

3

4
a
b
o

&

Complete if the organization answered *Yes"” on Form 280, Part IV, line 12a.

Tortal expenses and kosses por audited fnanciad statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not oo Form 590, Pan £, ine 25
Donalesd services and use of facilities . . . .

1

c:mu{neammumxur.] PoEmEL S

BEREE

Add lines 2athrough 2d . . . . . . . - o L L L L . L L.
Subtract ling 29 from lined . . . . o
Amounts included on Form 9480, F'urtl!lLlhﬂEE hulm*tmlnal
HﬁnﬂﬂnﬁilﬂpﬂuﬂtHEI?EUHﬂdﬂnFﬂHHEElF%HHMIIhﬁ?b

e 2 BT1, 073,

L, BT1, 373,

Other (Describain Paft XHL) . . . . . . . .

4
db

Add lines daand 46, .
Total

ﬂddlkﬂ!ﬂlnd ln.ﬂ?ﬂ'smmrmufﬁ:rmm Pm! Em TE,II

]

2,871,873,

Supplemental Information.

Provice the descriptons reguired for Par I, Bnes 3, 5, and 3 Part 1, lines 1a and 4; Part [V, lines 1k and 2b; Part ¥, line 4; Part X, lina
2, Parl x|, Bnes 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b, Also complete this part to provide any additional infomation.

Y S PG Schadule D [Fomm 680 30321



Eechveciiie [ [Farmm DR 2021

PIIlE

EEET]  Supplemental information (corntfinued)

8k o e e o e e e ek

A A R R B A R A . saza
e e o e FE - i T T —— i e
LSl Mt ISR b B i et

R R e L LR LLE)

R L R L]

O e P e P P TS PP P

e et Lt B e B A e A .

b e S e i i el i A T DL T Wy
TP T P PCE e S STy STy TR FYTET TPOUESs P st
i i) i - il i A

R e L LS L LR L P L e R LT

Schadule D (Form @0) 2021



SUHEDULE ¥ Statement of Activities Outside the United States

(Form 990)
¥ Complale # the arganization arvwersd *Yes™ on Form 000, Part IV, Ene 14h, 15, or 16,
— = Attnoh to Form S80.
I:I .ﬂl hr';'t H"_ul ¥ b G bo s irs. pov! FormS80 for instrectsons and the latest information.
Hame ol the crganizaton wwm
GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE 20-4421 380

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Completa ff fhe organization answered ~Yes™ on
Fioem 590, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Doss the crganization malntain reconds to substantiafe the amount of s grants and
mmmmﬂmmmgmummmmmWadm
award the grants or assistance? . . . R T ®Yes [INo

2  For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monfloring the use of its grants and other assistance
ouwlsida the United States.

3  Actwiies per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 talbde can be dupbcated if additonal space s nesded.)

(@] Bimgaon ol Numbar | (6] Mamer ol | ap, Aciisitien conductnd in the ] ¥ mot bty limdecd in 4ol b i Total
of oficas n m:d g by bypa [mech TR B, mapacitures o
0 Pegion Agenls, e NG, DEDGIT) BETVIDES, demcribe spaciic bppe of i Imvstments:
repaimaents, QoS DD Meipeorts maryarais] in tha regeon i T reagROny
i e g located n the megion]
(1} sub-Saharan Africa 13 40 |Er % IO ETLR, SR | B W LT, 179,818.
([ East Asia and Pacific 5 14 |30 5 TIRLINERUG, B | T IO MEELh, B 114,.104.
3 Borch Amarica F 29 | @ & TR T, SR | B T AL T, R 101,608,
W Central America 1 5 | I TOSU TR, N | A T UEELIIMENNG, B 6B, 466.
15)
1]
m
B
i
1o
{i1)
na
{13
(14
{15)
(16)
{17
3a Subbotal . . . 21 HE 483,993,
b Total from Cﬂﬂm
sheatstoPartl . . . .
©__Tolals [add bnes 3a and 36 21 2B
For Paparwork Reduction Aot Motice, ses the Instructions for Farm 990, Sohesdale F [Form §90) 2021

BAA N DATTT PRO



ey P Togere PG TTTT Pags &

and Cihar ASSIStANCS 1o Drganeations or Entilins Oulsids tha Ureled S1ains. if o BN ANSWNd ~res- On Fom 990,
Part I, line 15, for amy recipient who necesved mone than §5,000. Part § can be duphcated § space s needed.
1 o N o) WS pooe [ M Faposs of ol et o A e o el B o | D mzmecr i Mwdad of
il ST (RS bz P,

I Enbw total number of recipient oepanications bsted above that e recognind as charties by the fomsgn couniny, mecogrized os a tax
s 501[cif3) organization by T A8, o dor whilsh the grantes of ool bas provided & section SO eHD) equivalesncy eiter . .
3 Enbeiola b ofotheroganiations orenties . . . . . . . o . o s 4 s o s s w2 . . B

nas B D P

FiPeinthad ' Forve ey ik



mrhn::llniwmuui.ﬂnuiuninuium Corngleta il he orpanizaton Antwed e on WM
Part Il can be duplcated If aodRional Space i nesded.
s W [ Wy | e | ey | e | e
[} SRANTS T& JOURHALISTE |Sub-Sakaran Alsisa 38
) SRANTS TO JOURHALISTS |South Asds 14
E GRANTS T4 JOIRHALISTE |Central Americs 5
M} GRANTS TG JOURMALISTE |Worth Asericos 13
]
L]
M
#
|
(L]
(L]
na
(1L ]
4
(L]
{18
7
KL}
AR B B P Bobaduls F Form S50 X0



Schadiula F (Fomn 00y 2001

[EId] Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Vias the organization a LS. transfans of pregerty fo a forsign comporation during he tax year? If “yas, =
mmmmmmmmﬂnm Rafurm by a U5 Tmﬂ:ﬁmrﬁFr:p-hrthﬂrmrr

[Cd the organization hanve an Intarest ina forsgn trust during the tax year? i “Yes " the arganization may
b reguined fo separatedy file Form 3530, Amuel Aetum To Ropaort Transections With Foreygn Trusts amd
Facaipt of Ceraln Forelgn Gifts, andior Famm 3520-4, Annusl Information Beium of Forelgn Trust With a
LLE. Chamer S insfruchions oy Fomns 3520 and 3520-4; dant M with Fomn 590) ;

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a forsign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,”
Ihe omganization may be required 1o il Form 5471, Information Redum of ULE, Pﬂ'ﬁﬁrﬁﬁ'lrhﬂhmm

"1 Yes [ Ho

Cartain Formgn Compomtions (see lnstructions for Form 8471) [] ves  [¥] Ha
4 ‘Was the crganization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive forelgn Investment company or a

qualified alecting fund during the tax year? If “Yes," the orgamnzation may be requined fo e Fomn 8627,

mmw:mu:mmemerWmm

Fund fsee instructions farForm 8627 ., . . . . ; i o ; : Tl ¥es [ No
5 Dud ihe organization have sn ownership inlenest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If “Yas,®

the arganization may be reguired to ke Form 8865, MﬂuFU&meﬂm:hmh

Fargign Partnorships (soe nstructions for Form 8865) sila []ves [X]Na
3 ﬁdﬂwwgrhnfbnhmumrmvﬂlmlnwrﬂmudhwbumﬂhgmﬁ.ﬁuhmwﬂ

“¥as, " mmmmmﬁHmmhms?flhmm}mHWm

Instruchons for Form 5713; don'l file with Form 890y, . . . . G (] ves [ElHa
Bk B SeLe T PR Schachula F {Form D) 3021



Sz heii F [Faren 990) 2021 Fage &
EIXT  supplemental Information
Previde the information required by Part |, ling 2 (monif of funds); Part |, ling 3, column [} (accounting methad;
mdhummuupu&umpwmﬁm.n1mﬂhg ;Fﬂt{ilﬁa:mwi.lrgnﬂrm&}:.am
Part I, colurrn {c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this par 1o provide any additional
infermation. See instructions.

Pt I Line 2: PROCEDURES FOR MCHITORIMNG THE USE OF GRANT FUMDS THE ORGANIZATION

MONMITORS ALL GRANTS ISSUED TO GRANT RECIFIENTS  AND REQUIRES A DETAILED ACCOUNTING
OF ALL FUNGS SEENT.. — — B - . I

I3 EELIAZRE an anmiaass as. Az azsmaasnn as. azax san

BV AD4TS PRO Schadube F [Foom 880 2021



SCHEDULE J sation Information

{Form 980 rummm Tﬂmﬁwwﬂﬂw
Fmﬂhmm "Yas" on Form 980, Part IV, lire 23,

Daariment Traasury = Attach fo Fosm S5,

mhﬂ‘m 'mﬁmﬂ!ﬁmhm.ﬂhmm

:dh

GLOBAL PRESE INSTITUTE

20-4421 980

Il Guestions Regarding Compensation

Ta Check the appropriate bomjes) if e onganization provided army of the fioliowing bo or for a person listed on Form

0O oa

250, Part Vi, Section A, lna 1a. Complate Part 1l bo provide amy relevant infarmation reganding these items,
[[] First-class or charter travel ] Housing allowanca or residenca for personal use
[ Trawel tor companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

] Discretionany spending account ] Porsanal senvices {such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

H amy of the boxés on line 1a aré checked, did the organization foliow a writlen policy reganding payment
or rimibursement of provision of all of the expenses described above? I “Mo® complete Part (Il fo

nuhmmmmwnmmmuﬂwmwm

MWNMMMMM mgmﬂwhnnﬁﬂmﬂmdunim
18, L, . . &, s B . .

indicate which, if any, of the follewing the organization used 1o establish the compansation of the
arganization's CEOVExecutive Directar. Check all that appdy. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
refatedd organization 1o establish compensation of the CEQExacutive Direcior, bul explain in Part W,

] Compansation commtbes ] written employrent contract
] Independent compensation consultant [ Comparsation survey or study
[ Form 980 of other organizations ] Approval by the boand or compansation commities

During tha year, did any person listed on Form 280, Part VI, Section A_ line 1a, with respect 1o the filing
arganization of & related crganization:

Recatve a seversnce payment or change-of-contral paymeant? | . B Ml Sand
WMInuWWMmemmmpmﬂ e e e e
Participale in or receive payrient from an equity-based compensation amangemsnd? . . . )
H“Yas" to any of ines La=c, list the pﬂmnﬂpmﬁdlhuppl:lﬂlmwrnmrtﬂmnmlﬂ

Only section 504 [c){3), S01(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) erganizations must complete nes 5-9.
For persons ksted on Fomm 980, Part Wi, Saction A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accms any
compensation contingent on the revenues of;

H‘?ﬂfmlhﬂﬁmwﬁhmmmm

For persons Ested on Form 990, Part VIl Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay of accrue amy
mmpﬂuﬁmmﬁrwﬂmﬂmrumnf

H “Yes" on line 6a or Bb, MIHPH'IEI

For persons Bsted on Form 990, Part VI, Mmhﬁ!&ﬁﬂmﬂﬂmpﬂuwmﬂ
paymenis nod described on lines 5 and 67 I “Yes,” describe inPart i . ., . . . £ .
Were any amounts reported on Form 980, Par I, mﬁmmm:mmmm\mmﬂ

lulhmmmmn Hngmﬂnumhmﬁw it “Yes," describa
inPartim , | . oAl i 4 i3 1

5\&E

x| x B

B H "Yas™ on ina B, ﬁmmuummmmmmmh
Regulations secton 53.4858-6Bc) . . . . . . e X 1
mwmﬂﬂmmumunmmmu Schaduls J [Fomm G680 3021
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Fuge 2

AKIFONE] AL (S e,

For anch irdieciusl whens

comparmation
nalnctenm, on row (). Do rol kel ey ndhiduais that anee’] imbed on Form 540, Par WL

arloer el v rrwrymrabia e

R P dary

) M and Tiow

B Boum b romnies

[
e

AT M

mus ba reporad on Scheduls J, report compssrmation from the ongantsation on row () and

]

B kel o ol
Lt

‘from relafiad ceganitations, describad n the
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1 CEQ AKD FUBLISEER
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Bs

&,

i
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ke o B 3T P 3

Proseai . CEEHETEICN, O CEeCT RN Foianed 107 Part |, e 10, 16, 3, 40, A0, &2, 50, G0, Ga. 60, 7, Gnd 8, A for Par I, A0 COmpnbs s par
for any acdional ivomation.

B 08 A A0 00 A A B A0 Ao 580 AR LR L LSS sz
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | owe b, 15450047

“=ﬂll1'l'l.ﬂﬂﬂI Complate to provide nformalion lor responses Lo spacific questions an g@zi
Farm #00 or 820-EEZ or to provicle any additicanal mlarmation.

Dirrrrastiol i T * Atfach fo Fonm 580 oo Fonm $90-EZ. Open to Public

intwrral Fyvrrus Serdce ¥ Qe by wwLire goa Form @30 far the latest information, Inspaction

Masma of the organization - Emploper ehntifcation nisvker

GLOBAL FRESS INSTITUTE 20-44219480

Other: FOoRM E"FJI:I - DRGAMIZATION'S MISSION GLOBAL PRESS

EXTATS 70 CHERTE A WIRE_JUST D TNFORNED MoonD HY TRAINIHG MND TREW PMELOLTHG ..

LOCAL JOURKALISTS TO FRODUCE ETHICAL, ACCURATE WEWS COVERAGE FROM THE WORLD'S

ERST-COVERED PLNCES.GLOBAL PRESS 15 DEDICATED TO REINVENTING BOTH THE CHAFT WD

BUSINESS OF INTERMATIONAL JOURNALISM.

Pt V1, Line 1lb: ORGANIZATION'S FROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 900

rmEsrma O TR P =t i HEWVSSE SR PSP S ey B BN L R L N R W T S O R R W S O R N man

COFY OF FORM 330 I35 PROVIDED TO EACH MEMNMEER OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE FRICR

I0 SUBMISSION TO THE FULL BOARD, EACH BOARD MEMBER IS5 GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO

DISCUSS ALL FINANCIAL CONTENT WITH THE TREASURER AM/OR FORM 350 PREPARER. IF

HECESSARY, ADJUSTMENTS RKD CLARIFICATIONS ARE MADE PRIOR TO FILING FORM 230.

Ft VI, Line lic: ERNPORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY 2 S

CONFLICT OF TNTEREST POLICY I35 DISTRIBUTEDR TO BOARD MEMBERE AMNUALLY. BOARD

d T il Tt b L et i iy ] ¥ e e L A LI AT B

MEMBERS THEN REVIEW AND 5IGH THE FOLICY.BOARD MEMBERS ALSD SIGN FORMS AFFIRMING

THAT KO CONFLICTS EXIST, AMD THEW THEY ARE BEVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

IO ENSURE COMPLIANCE.

g b LR L o s e Ll e LA 22 TS
L s S R R UL R s R e L s T
LA A e o R o L R e A A R S
PERFORMANCE REVIEWS AND EMPLOYEE EVALUATIONS. o -

L T L LSt e B e e L R L
wt e L L LR L B L T R e B I Lt

AND, OH REQUEST, MORE DETAILED FINANCIAL INFORMATION, GOVERNING DOCUMEMTS, AND

ALL POLICIES ARE MADE AVAILABLE WITHIN 48 HOURS OF REQUEST, PER THE ORGANIZATION'S

BYLAMS. e u 5 - i "

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, ses the Inatructicna for Form 090 or 990-E2.  pag, Schadule O [Form 060} 2021

ARV S PR



Exheduls O (Fosm 90} 2021

Pﬂlﬂ

Flar=a of the peganipahion
GLOBRL PRESS INSTITUTE

Emphrger ibsniification rumber
20-54215980

Pr XIT, Line 1: hocounting method used to prepare the Form 990,

FrT e

BLENDED

..................................................................................

Total: £23,515

B EEIIS A LIS LR assias as azes 23 EEIARREE as

. P

P i o] az. iz Sshiasans

Total: 5203, 185

EITEELIRREEY NS L NS N R S N N N S R S EE NN N TN E LS LI 3 B IR A A EEag

1N N N L RS IS O S N R A

SRS RIS LS VS S S e Bt ST LY 50 2 o, 8 B2 SR B 5 A0 2 B0 A B B S o 0 B

saassizaas L e L e A Rt B 2 S . B B B B B

[HEW ST PRO

Schedule O [Form S50 2021



Sohedule O fromm 990 202

e ——
GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

__Total: 530,342

e S e i

Dumm.2 ElEti-.‘.-l‘l. E 're-:hnulq-_gx

. Total: 52, 458

i A T ===
BRLIEE SRR B A SRR EAE S BESE. EREREER. T F
= =mma = = samLaas mmam amm a sEmImaEEm a aam = = =
......... T
T B e S P [FRTE B T e N

JFrogram servicea: 3639

H.unugum.&nt .Hl'l.-d.__El'D_ﬂ_l':'ﬂl:l 21,767 — — = —
Pescription: Other consultants

o Total: 51,908 2o ae

. Hanagement and general: 351,308 o o s e s s e

I E——

FEW kTd PR



Form 990 Other Service Fees 2021

Part IX, Line 119

Mame Emplayer entficaicon No
GLOBAL PRESS TMSTITUTE 20=-4421580

) (8] (G o)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
sarvices and genaral

Translators TE 816, TE, B1E,

Fact Checkers’ 33,5140, 33,5910,

Copy Editorsl 23,515 23,515,

Froducers 2B, 36D, 28, 569,

Illuscracors 1,200. 1,200,

EdlEsrs 203, 185. 203,185,

Training Translators 28, 977, 28,977,

vaealim Trairery 4 Instr. Desigmeny 100,538, 100,938,

Wello=ss Counse&lors 30,342 30,342,

Kellness Hetwork Coozdinator 19, 000, 159, 000,

Audit Feas 15 0006. 15, 006.
Teshnslogy 2,456, B9, 1,767,

Other consultants 1. 908, 1, 90E.
Total to Form 990, Part IX,

" [ Pt e k 565,816, 547,141, 18, 675.

W B0 SCR BT



mess=t o California Exempt Organization &

Fomd

2021  Annual Information Return 199

Cadendar Yaar 7071 or fgcal ysar beginning temidd® iyl . and g | il
| £T88474
Aczilonal sormatss Sre rafnocSon |FEIH
[ 20-4421980
b= o s PR AT Tl e ] | IPPRE e
5636 CONMECTICUT.AVE , BOX § 42557 -
iy Sum | Ip code
WASHINGTON oo [2001%
Fisgegrt ComimiTp M vl R [ T R I OO - Faieegin paoaink code
& Frst retum . E'l'u. E 1 DOid the organiration have any changes 1o ils guidelines
e i nat regsarted to the FTRT Sae Inslruchions.. . ............ o ]ves i
- M exsmpd under RATE Section 237014, has the oiganization
:'rf:f:“m”“'”""”;”“- voeeens Lo engaged in potical activities? See imnstructions. .. ..., @) ves Mo
ST e K !5 the organization exempt undar RETG Section 2370197, . @] ves [Mne
® ] Dissowved [ Surrendsred Withdrave) (] Mesgea Reorganized H“Yes,” emter the gross Feceipds rom nonmember sources: . . §
Enter date: (mniddiyyyy) @/ ( L I the organtzation a Neiled Tabilty compam? . ......... o lves o
E Gheck accounting mathod: (1)) casa (2] Aconeat (33 BX other
M [id the: organtzation file Form 108 or Form 109 10 repar
F Federal retum fed? (1)@ Joor (2y@looorr (3@ sch (990N  tacabieincome?. ... ... ..., o v Fne
(4) Elother 920 series M s the organization under audit by the IRS or has the 5
@ |5 Bt & group filing? Ses instructions coom e X audiied Inaprior et . ... o e ol lvs Mo
M 5 s organization in 3 group semption . [lves [lNoi© b federal Foren 1023A0248 pending®. ... ................ COves Mg
If “Fiss, ™ a5 the parent’s rame? Oiate led with RS )

Part|  Complede Parl | uniess ned requined ta Bie this lorm, Ses Geneml inlormation B and €.

42;.11.1

1 Grods Sals of resepls from offer sources. Freen Side 2, Part 0 Bne ... ... ...,

ME
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affillates . ., , e 1
3 Gross contributions. gifts, prants, and similar Enounis feceied. . e SRR EE AR

BEE

- i - RN - - - - - - - L '-II
nu.ﬂu & Tedal gross receipts Sor Sling requirement tset. Add line 1 Meough e 3. t

This line mast be complabed. if e resull is less than 350,000, ses Genaral Informalion 8. ... ... ! 5, 249, 997[00

Remanies o courof goodasald ... ... . S .5 ' -

IhturumummeEHMSM ................... [ I

7 Tokal costs, Add NN 5 and BB, . .. ..o vvsssesssssmsssssssnnsns R I | 00
B Toeal grevss icaime, Sublvact line T irom lined, . ... : | S,24%, 00700
Expenses lmummnmmwummmsmz Paet I, lina 18 e e Sl e e o o 2,679, 328100
5 (el dEpensds wg dis) b | 2,570, 063/00
i1 Ttnqu,lmrru; .......................... AT R b i}
12 Use tax. Sea Genaral information £ ... .. L A e o 1 |- 0log
13 Fu;mud:h:.hnmllmaﬂurnnr:hmlht! :muhu1!1mrnln':11 T ey, 1 | 0o
Filing FeR 14 |jca tax balance. M kna 12 ts more than ling 11, subtract lise 119 fom Une 12 .. . ... ......... ™ 0o
15 Panalies and inlefess. See Gesaral Infermation J, i1
16 Balance duw. Add ling 12 and bna 15, Tmnauntrl:tlmtilfmmmrﬁul i bR w15 oiog

MMHMIMMIMMHMMWMHW el s Al beail ol Fry rsaciedis ared Bkl A
coampiaie . [eclarafion of precens: (clter Bur acpeyes] is besed on all nkosmafion of whach prepaser e sy srowisdge
Sign Titin Cin & Teleptone
Hare Sgralite
ol oficar I |EE.CI- & FUBLISHER | 202 448=-9666
: |l:r-|-=|umll|'L PN
sgralue BV ICTOR RICSLIT, CPA, EA 05=11-2022 Jemployed =[] FO2156130
Paid | & Fisr'a FEIN
Proparer's |Firmis fams [of yous,
Use Oy |fosttempiomdy B VICTOR EMMANUEL & C©O, CPA & ADVISOR TH-4045071
e p— 1100 H ST W& STE 915 ® Teiephone
WRASHINGTON DC 20005 {2021 525-3500
| May tha FTB distarss this raturn with the praparer shown above Sesiestactions . ... .. o...o.o0. oo & [% ez [ Mo
] — 051 31651214 [ Foem 198 2021 Side1 [




Partll  Organizations with gross recedpts of more than $50,000 and private fosndations
regardiess of amouni of gross receigts — compbete Parl I or femish ssbstitule mdsrmation.
1mmwmmammmmm .................................. o1
"‘ﬂ-h J EHHIIB ”..”..”..”..”--".-"-."--".-"--"--".."---_-"..”.."..-”.lﬁ
Oaher 5mm N ———————
Souress iﬁmummm-unmmihmmm e
7 Other income. Attach schedule. . . ................. SA&#I!'.'-.... 1 42,113
;m:mﬁwmmmmmh1mn? Emn'm-mdeHrLFm1hl ] 4,113
§ Contributions, gfts, grants. and sevdar amounts paid, Aftach schedule ... ........... ?F.'r.-.!F.ﬂ.J'.i....l-. 8 463,993
10 Dishursaments o of dof mambers | i e T4 B B S e s T D
11mummmmmu-uuu--_--_--_--_--_.._-._.5!.!.-.5}.'?'.:....-?11 E24, 318
um:mmm R e TR W o g 5 e s BN P et 4 560,036
Eﬂiﬂhtmﬂ......... e A e e s R e T a
L R —— . T9, 480
M | o i o e R e g e i e ﬂﬂ 14,141
18 Depreciasion and depletion (See instrections) , -m

nmwmwmmm TR BRI U h'“‘lﬂ-—»—ﬁ-ﬁﬁﬁfﬂ’
Al gxpesses snd dih i O [Banuh ling AN g . ..... H“H 2,679,928

laxable year

les
EeEEEEEEEEREREER

=

L]

IPEOIBE - .« 5 owaaasvmsuaua s i s

1

]

3

i

§ Fedenl and state govemmen obligations ., ., ...,
§ Imsimants inetherbonds ...
7
3
]
[ ]

TN P P S T |
Other ivestments, Attach schedele SEE STMT, e 1,850,000
. 132,138 '
b Less accumulated depeeciation ., ............. 45,111 i 55,615

e s 5
328

25,348

17 Merigages payste. ......... S

230, 478

1,307,763 3,685,784

37 Teli ties and nal wo S | 1,576, 68%
Schadule M-1 lhnn:lmuuprnh-hn— -

Do nod complete this schedule I e amount on L. ling 13, column [d}. is less tan S50.000.
Mef istame pef books ... .........000000eenns 2,378, 025] T iacome recorded on books B yeat
rad imcluded in tBis relurn. Aflach scheduls. .
# Deductions in thils relurm nol chargsd
againg| book imcomae this year,

3,541,615

W Totel Addbra 7andBneB. . ..........0 .
dedincfed in this refum. Altach schedule |, ., .. ..... 10 et income per refurn.
B Todal Addfine 1 throughfne 6 ... 0000000 2,378, 02%] Sublracthne 3 Mombned, 000000000

2,378, 025

. Side2 Form 199 2021 051 3652214 | REV osctt i .



Form 189

Schedule L Other Assets 2021
Hame as Shown on Beturm Caldoms Conporation o
GLOBAL PRESS INMSTITUTE 2THE474

Beginning End of
Other Invesiments: of Tax Yaar Tax Year
PFLEDGES AND GRAMTS RECEIVABLE.RET 250, 000. 1.850,000.
Totals to Form: 199, Schedule L, line8. . . . . . .. . 00000 s = 250, 000, 1,850, 000,

Baginning End of
Other Assets: of Tax Year Tax Year
FEEFRID EXFEMN3IEST AMD DEFEREED CHARGES i.28%. 28,
OTHER RESETS ino,
Totals to Form 189, Schedule L Wne12 . . . - . .. . .. ... .. - 1,285, 328.

e BCR  DLAB



Farm 189

Schedule L Other Liabilities and Equity 2021
Hame as Shown on Beturn Caldomsa Conporation No.
GLOBAL FREESS INSTITUTE 2788474

Baginning End of
Other Liabilities: of Tax Year Tax Year
UMSECURED WOTES AND LORNS PAYARLE TO UMRELATED THIRD PARTIES 240, 000. 227,550,
CRERDIT CARD 2,028,

Totals to Form 198, Schedule L, line16. . . . . . . . o000 00 & 2d0, 000, 230,478,




Begimning of End of
Paid-in or Capital Surplus: fax year lax ypear
UHBESTRICTED WET ASSETS3 1,257, 763, 1,505, 361,
RESTRICTED HET ASSETS 30, 000, 2,180,427,
Tetals te Farm 198, Schedule L Hpne 20 . . .. .. .. ... ... = 1,307, 763, 3,685, TAE.

e BCR LT



i
Date Accepied 05062023 DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO THE FTB

_moszves  California e-file Return Authorization for ___roRw
2021  Exempt Organizations 8453-E0

Eremp! Cegangalon rama idarnitibying numbas

GLOBAL PRESE ITMETITUTE 20=4&Z21980
Part | _Electronic Return Information (whale dollars only)

1 Total gross recaiphs dForm T8, e 40 ... .. e et 1 Sy 249, 997,
2 Total gross income [Foam 199, B0EB), .. ...ovoevrvmnronrnnnnes S e e e S A o 3,249,997,
3 Total expenses and disturssenents (Form 199, B Tk . . oo ccouuiiaiianiiaiiiniiins ot tonnrananansiantrinss 3 2,873,928,
Part Il Seffle Your Account Electranically ler Taxable Year 2021

4 L] Electronic lunds withdrawal 4a Amaunt 4 Withdraval date [mmiddinny)
Part 110 Banking Infermation |Have you verified the exampt srgandzation’s banking information?)

5 Rowting miumhes - . )

6 Account mumbes T Type of accownt: ) Checking [ Savings

Part IV Declaration ol Oflicer

1 authoriee (ke sxampl odganization’s sccount to be settled 34 deshgrated in Pait 1, 111 eheck Pt |, box 4, | authodine am aleetonee funds withdraval lor
the amaunt Esbed on line da

Under panatties of perjury, | deciare that | am an officer of the above exemipt organization and that the information | provided to ay electrenic retum oniginator
{ERD]), transmibier, or inlarnediste sarvce provider and the amourss in Par | sbove agres with The amownis on the correspording fnes of the exempt
crganization’s 2021 Calfomia efectronic return. To the best of my knowledige and balied, the exampt ::In__r‘@n':':ahim'a return is inoe. commect, and complate. If
the exempl organization s Bling & balance due retusn, | understand that il the Franchise Tax Board (FTE) does nol recsive full and timely payment of the
axempt crganization’s tee Hatslity, the exempt crgarézation will rerrain lable for the fee lability and all applicable interes! and penalties. | authonize the axempt
arganization refurn and accompanying schedules and stajements ba transmitied to the FTB by the ERD, transmitier, or Intzrmediate sendce provider H the

mlﬁhmﬂmhﬂlnﬂrﬂuﬂnnﬁﬂhm.ldhﬂhh FTE to disclose bo the ERD or intermediale sarvice providar the
reasan(z) for the dedwy.

Sign  p P ceo s pumnrsmen

HHI'I Signatura of officer Dot Tia

Part ¥ Deglaralion o Elecironic Relwm Or r (ERQ] amd Paid arer. Soe instruclions.

| deckare that | have rrviewed the above exempt crgantzation’s raturn and that the entries an form FTB 8453-E0 are complete and correct to the best of my
kmeradadipe. (M | am onby an intermediate sanace prowidar, | undasstand that | sm not responsible for reviewing the exemat organization's ratur, | declare,
howerver, that form FTB 8453-E0 accurately rellects the data on the retumn. ) | have oblaimad the crganization officen's signalute on [amm FTB B453-E0 befare
framemitting this rebum 1o the FTE; | heve provided the organization offices with @ copy of all loams and information that | will file with the FTB, and | hawe
Tollowed all oiher requirements described in FTE Pub, 1345, 2021 Handboak lor Autharized e-file Prowidars, | will keep form FTE B453-E0 an fe for fomr
years from the due date of the refurn of feur y2ars from the date the exempt organizatican retunn is fled, whichever is latar, and | will make a copy avilable
16 Ehe FTB upon request IT | am also e pasd prepaned, under penaflies of penuny, | declare that | have examined the abovi exempl iralios’s retufn
and accomgamying schedules and stalemants, and (o the best of my knowledge and baliel, they are tnee, corect, and complate. | make thes declaration
bazed on all mlomnation of which | have inoradedge.

i Dats Coach i Ghecs ERCs PTIN
ER0 e :5~.r;'..-z:-::i*f"'ﬁ'«“‘I DL&‘? DiFGEIEEHD
i e & v v
Sign Wi - I 3_3"":'3?5,5.:"_1!

| i 1100 H ST WW STE 215, WASHIWGTON, DC | 20005
Undar panalﬁnsufptﬂi?l.lmmumlruwaEMHHam ization's rebam and accompanying schedules and stabements, and 1o the best of
my knowbedge and bebel. they are true, correct. and camplete, | maks this declaration based on all infarmation of whuch | have knowledge.
Paid P Gtk [ Chesca Paid pregarers PTIH

e 1 :
;l':““' baranire |05.f1u2|:|2.2 |amsiovsd (1|P0Z156130

A | 3 Frers FEIN

Sign f:“ﬂm“"p VICTOR EMMANUEL & €O, CPA & ADVISOR 38-4045071

ored aafrirome. ZIF oo

1100 H ST WW STE 915 WASHINGTOMN, DO _El.'.'ll'.'lﬁj
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GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE

204-42-1980

Additional information from your 2021 California Exempt Organization Business

Form 188: CA Exempt Organization Annual Information

Part Il, Line 7 - Other Income Continuation Statement
Description Armount
|INVESTMENT INCOME 1,559
fpnc DUCT REVENUE 40,554
Total 42,113
Form 189; CA Exempt Organization Annual Information
Part Il, Line 9 - Contributions Continuation Statement
Description Amount
|GRANTS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TC DOMESTIC ORGS. AND GOVERNMENTS a
EG&:.:-:TS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TO DOMESTIC INDIVIDUALS ]
|GRANTS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TO FOREIGN ORGS., GOVERMMENTS AND 463,993
INDIVIDUALS .
Total 463,993
Form 199: CA Exempt Organization Annual Information
Part I, Line 11 - Compensation Continuation Statement
Description Amount
|CRISTINA HEGRANES 15,523
|EMILY KAISER {
ANNE AVIS @)
(BEN MCHEE 0|
[MICHELLE SWENSON of
EUMERE.EH BHATTI ¥
lGEETHA MURALI o]
|LINDA SHOSTAK g
|[KEITH WOODS il
Ema-::-.l PARTHASARATHY 163,513
KATHERINE MYRICK 122, 200/
JESSICA MEYERS 121, 080
Total €24 ,31&
Form 199: CA Exempt Organization Annual Information
Part Il, Line 17 - Expenses Continuation Statement
Description Amount
|PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS 0
ED:HEB. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS g
|MANAGEMENT 0
ELE:.:.L af
;I'.ECGL:HTIHG 40, 301 |




GLOBAL PRESS INSTITUTE 20421580 2
Form 199: CA Exempt Organization Annual Information
Part Il, Line 17 - Expenses Continuation Statement
Description Amount
LOBBY ING (41|
INVESTMENT MGMT FEES ol
OTHER 565, 816/
ADVERTISING AMD DROMOTICN 110.91-:1
OFFICE EXPEMSES 1,318]
INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 104, 150(
ROYALTIES ol
TRAVEL 17, 543
TRAVEL PAYMENTS o}
CONFERENCES AND MEETINGS 1,648
PAYMENTS TO AFFILIATES of
INSURANCE 13, 809
AWBRD EWTRIES 5,049
MIsc 3,397
PROFESSIOMAL DEVELPMENT 40,326
REPORTIMG/EDITORIAL TOOLS 13.-531;
Total 937, 962




501c3 IRS Determination Letter

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTHENT OF THE TREASURY
P, 0. BOX 2508
CIRCINMATI, OH 48201

Engloyer ITdentificatcion Humber:
cace: MAY 17 2006 20-44 21980
DL
17053104 018036
THE PRESS INSTITUTE FOR WOMER IH Contact Persom:
THE DEVELOPING WORLD JOHN J EOESTER IDE 31364
452 DRK 8T STE 10 Contact Telephone Husber:
SAH FRANCISCD, CAR 94102 {B77] B2¥-5500
Accounting Period Ending:
Doceamber 11 x

Fublic Charity Status:
178 {) (1] (A) {wi)

Form 393 Esgquired:
Yoo

Effective Date of Exemptlon:
Fabruary 28, 006

Contribution Deductibdiity:
Yag

Advance Ruling Ending Dake:
December 31, 2010

Dear Applicant:

He are pleaged to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exenpt status we have determined chat you are exempt from Federal inmcome bBax
under gection 501(e){3) &f rhe Incermal Revenus Code, Concribuciona to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to recalva
cax deductible beguests, devises, transfers or gifce under aeccion 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter ocould help resclve any guesticns
regarding your exespt status, you should keep 1t In your permanent cecords.

Organizations sxempt undsr sectionm 501ic) (3] of the Code are further classified
a8 sicher public charities or private foundations. During your advance ruling
pariod, you will be treated as a puklic charlty. Your advance muling period
begine with the effectiwve date of your axempticn and ends with advance ruling
ending date ahown in the heading of the lackbar.

Ehortly befors the end of your advance ruling pericd, we will send you Form
BE734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Pericd. You will have 30 days afcer
che esnd of your advance rullng periocd to return the completed form. We will
chen notify you, in writing. about your public charity status.

Flease gees enclosed Information for Exespt Organizaticms Under Sectlon

5010} (3] Eor eome belpful informacion about your responsibilities an an exemgt
organizacion.

Lecoer 1045 [(DOSCG]




THE PRESS INSTITUTE FOR WOMEN TH

Loie G. Lerner

Director, Exempt Organizaticns
Fulings and Rgreeménta

Enclosures: Information £or Organizations Exempt Under Section 501 (c] (3}
SBtatute ExEandliosn

Lattar 1045 [(DOSCG)




July 20, 2006

THE PRESS THSTITUTE FOR WOMEM IN THE DEVELOPIMG WORLD
EHTITY ID : 2788476

Page 2

file Form 109 (Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return) by the
15th day of the Sth month (4 172 months) after the close of wour annual
accounting period.

Please note that an exemption from federal income or other taxes and
other state taxesz reguires separate applications.

THIS EXEMPTION IS GRAMTED ON THE EXPRESS CONDITION THAT THE
ORGAMIZATION WILL SECURE FEDERAL EXEMPT STATUS WITH THE INTERMAL
REVEMUE SERVICE. THE ORGANIZATION IS5 REQUIRED TO FURNISH A COPY OF
THE FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER TO THE FRANCHISE TAX BOARD WITHIN 9
MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF THIS LETTER.

A copy of this letter has besen sent to the Repistry of Charitable Trusts.

M SIKICH

EXEMPT ORGANIZATIOMS
BUSIMNESS ENTITIES SECTION
TELEPHOME (916) 845-4092
FAX HUMBER (916) B843-0187




STATE OF CALFORNIA
FRAMCHISE TAX BOARD

FD BOX LZ8&

BAKRCHO CORDOVA CA 95741-128&
In reply refer to
TES:1G 51K

July 20, 2006

THE PRESS IMSTITUTE FOR WOMEM IN THE DEVELOFING WORLD
CRISTI HEGRAMES

%25 DAK ST # 10

SAN FRANCISCD CA 94102-5609

Purpose 1 EDUCATIONAL
Code Section 1 23701d
Form of Organization : Corporation
Accounting Pericod Ending: Dacember 31
Organization Mumber 1 Z2TEBGTS

You are sxempt from state franchise or income tax under the section of
the Revenue and Taxation Code indicated above.

This decision i% based on information yvou submitted and assumeés that
wour present operations continue unchanged er canform to those proposed
in wour application. MAny change in operatien, character,., of purposs of
the organization must be reported immediately to this office so that we
may determine the sffect on your exempkt status. Any change of name or
address muszt also be reported.

In the event af a change in relevant statutory, administrative, judicial
case law, & change in federal interpretation of federal law in cases
where our opinien is based upon such an interpretation; or a change in
the material facts or circumstances relating to your application upon
which this opinien iz based, this spinieon mayv no lonpar be applicable.

It is wour responsibility to be aware of these changes should they eccur.
This paragraph constitutes writtem advice, other than a chief counsel
ruling, within the meaning of Revenua and Taxation Code Sesetion
21012¢a)L2).

You may be reguired to file Form 199 (Exempt Organization Annual
Information Return) on oF before the 15th day of the 5th menth (& 1/2
months) after the close of your accounting period. Pleazse sed annual
instructions with forms for reguirements.

You are not reguired te file state franchise or income tax roturns
unless yvou have incomé Iubject to the unrelated business income tax
under Section 2%7%1 of the Code. In this esvent, you are reguired to




2788474
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

The Press Institute for Women In the Developing World
A CALIFORNIA PUBLIC BENEFIT CORPO » (ION

ONE: The name of this corporation is The Press Institute for Wome.: in & Ueveloping
World.

TWO: This corporation is a nonprofit public benefit corporation and is not organized for
the private gain of any person. Tt is organized under the Monprofit Public Benefit

which this corporation is organized are to provide journalistic training to women in the
developing world. The Press Institute for Women in the Developing World will train
women of any age with lileracy, reporting and writing kills. In the tradition of citizen

journslism the Preas Institwte for Wornen in the Developing World will publish the

origina! work of citizen journalists on four main topics: HIV/AIDS, clandestine abortion,
domestic violence, and political oppression.

THREE: The name gnd address in the State of California of this corporation’s initial
agent for serdce of process is Cristi Hegranes, 452 Oak Strect #10, San Francisco, CA
4102

FOUR: (a) This B0 i amd exchaively for charitable and
uﬂuﬁ:“ mprpun nﬁﬂmwﬁmﬂm S01(c)3) of the [nternal
Reveaue Code,

(k) Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the corporstion shall not
carry on any other activities not permitied to be camried on (1) by & corporation
exempt from foderal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the [ntermal Revenue
Code or (2} by a corporstion contributions to which ane deductible under Section
170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

{c) No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall consist of carrylug
of ot ctherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
corporation shall not participete or intervens in any political campaign (inchading
the publishing or distribation of statements) on behalf of, or in opposition 1o, smy




candidate for public office.
FIVE: The names and sddresses of the persons appoinied 1o act as the initial direciors of

this corporation ar:
Name Address i
Cristi Hegranes 452 Oak Strect #10, San Francisco,

CA %102

SIX: The property of this corporation is imevocably dedicated o charitable and
educational purposes und po part of the pet income or assets of the organization shall ever
inure to the benefit of any director, officer, or member thereof or to the benefit of any
privale person.
mum«quhmhmmﬁ;mmm
of, o provision for payment of, all debts and lishilitics of this corporation, sh-ll be e
MMEIMMMHM‘H&hMH 5
wwhwmﬂhﬁhdﬂﬂ#ihm 5
status under Section 501(c)3) of the Internal Revenus Code. :

Date: 227106
;{‘.}1 o

i
We, the soned intial directors of this berety declare %
above-mentioned COrporation, thist we anz L]
mMmWhm%#rlmpuﬂ:q_MMh i i
our act and deed. sy
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State of California
Secretary of State

I. BRUCE McPHERSON, Secretary of State of the State of

California, hereby certify:

That the attached transcript of £ page(s) was prepared by and
in this office from the record on file, of which it purports to be a copy, and
that it is full, true and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | exacute this
cerlificate and affix the Great Seal of the
State of California this day of

SEP 1 § 2005

Porci G P oo

BERUCE McPHERSON
Secretary of State

SesTate Farm CE 108 [REW G TRAD) = DEF 0 T




